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CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX OF RESPONDENT’S APPENDIX  

Date Description Bates No. Vol. 

12/12/2012 Exhibit 07, First Amended 
Operating Agreement of First 
100, LLC (PLTF_032 - 059), 
admitted on 3/3/2021 

SA0001 - 0028 I 
 

10/21/2013 Exhibit 20, TGC Farkas Funding 
LLC Agreement (PLTF_150 - 
172), admitted on 3/10/2021 

SA0029 - 0051 I 

12/4/2013 Exhibit 08, 1st One Hundred 
Holdings, LLC Operating 
Agreement (PLTF_060 – 090), 
admitted on 3/3/2021 

SA0052 - 0082 I 

4/18/2017 Exhibit 21, Email to First 100 
(PLTF_173 - 178), admitted on 
3/3/2021 

SA0083 - 0088 I 

5/2/2017 Exhibit 01, Demand for 
Production from TGC Farkas 
Funding, LLC (PLTF_001 – 
004), admitted on 3/3/2021 

SA0089 - 0092 I 

7/13/2017 Exhibit 22, Letter to Joseph 
Gutierrez, Esq. (PLTF_179 - 
195), admitted on 3/3/2021 

SA0093 - 0109 I 

9/9/2019 Exhibit 26, First 100, LLC 
Secretary of State Entity Detail 
(PLTF_212 – 228), admitted on 
3/10/2021 

SA0110 - 0126 I 

10/29/2019 Exhibit 27, 1st One Hundred 
Holdings, LLC Secretary of 
State Entity Detail (PLTF_229 – 
239), admitted on 3/10/2021 

SA0127 - 0137 I 

8/1/2020 Exhibit 23, TGC Farkas 
Funding, LLC Amendment to 
Operating Agreement 
(PLTF_196 - 202), admitted on 
3/3/2021 
 

SA0138 - 0144 I 
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Date Description Bates No. Vol. 
9/15/2020 Exhibit 02, Arbitration Award 

(PLTF_005 - 010), admitted on 
3/10/2021 

SA0145 - 0150 I 

12/30/2020 Declaration of Service to Jay 
Bloom of Notice of Entry of 
Order Granting Plaintiff's Ex-
Parte Application for Order to 
Show Cause Why Defendants 
and Jay Bloom Should Not Be 
Held in Contempt of Court 

SA0151 I 

1/5/2021 Declaration of Service to Jay 
Bloom of Subpoena Duces 
Tecum served upon Maier 
Gutierrez and Associates 

SA0152 I 

1/6/2021 Exhibit 13, Settlement 
Agreement (PLTF_106 – 108), 
admitted on 3/10/2021 

SA0153 - 0155 I 

1/14/2021 Exhibit 11, Correspondence 
from Raffi Nahabedian, Esq. re 
Substitution of Counsel 
(PLTF_096 – 101), admitted on 
3/3/2021 

SA0156 - 0161 I 

1/15/2021 Exhibit 25, Email from Dylan 
Ciciliano to Raffi Nahabedian 
(PLTF_209 – 211), admitted on 
3/3/2021 

SA0162 - 0164 I 

1/23/2021 Exhibit FF, Declaration of 
Matthew Farkas (FIRST0506-
0509), admitted on 3/3/2021 

SA0165 - 0168 I 

1/24/2021 Exhibit 17, Email from Jay 
Bloom to Matthew Farkas re 
Matthew Farkas Affidavit 
(PLTF_123 - 128), admitted on 
3/10/2021 
 
 
 
 

SA0169 - 0174 I 
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Date Description Bates No. Vol. 
1/26/2021 Appendix of Exhibits to 

Opposition to Defendants’ 
Motion to Enforce Settlement 
and Vacate Post-Judgment 
Discovery proceedings; and 
Countermotion 1) To Strike the 
Affidavit of Jason Maier, and 2) 
For Sanctions 

SA0175 - 0397 II 

2/22/2021 Plaintiff's Motion to Compel and 
For Sanctions; And Application 
for Ex-Parte Order Shortening 
Time 

SA0398 - 0526 III 

3/3/2021 Exhibit 30, Nahabedian Call Log 
(PLTF_569), admitted on 
3/10/2021 

SA0527 III 

3/3/2021 Exhibit 28, Nahabedian Emails 
(PLTF_240 - 567), admitted on 
3/3/2021 

SA0528 - 1018 III,IV,V 

3/3/2021 Exhibit 29, Nahabedian Texts 
with Bloom (PLTF_568), 
admitted on 3/10/2021 

SA1019 V 

3/11/2021 Order Granting Plaintiff's 
Motion to Compel and Denying 
Countermotion for Protective 
Order and Sanctions Pursuant to 
NRS 18.010(2)(b) 

SA1020 - 1026 V 

6/2/2021 Minute Order regarding 
attorneys’ fees and costs 

SA1027 V 

8/6/2021 Defendants' Status Report on 
Compliance with the Court's 
Orders 

SA1028 - 1059 V 

8/9/2021 Court Minutes - Status Check SA1060 V 
9/15/2021 Appellants Opening Brief 

Nevada Supreme Court Case No. 
82794 
 
 

SA1061 - 1105 V 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing RESPONDENT’S APPENDIX IN 

SUPPORT OF RESPONDENT’S ANSWERING BRIEF VOLUME IV of V 

was filed electronically with the Nevada Supreme Court on January 3, 2022. 

Electronic Service of the foregoing document shall be made in accordance with the 

Master Service List as follows: 

MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
JASON R. MAIER 
Nevada Bar No. 8557 
Email: jrm@mglaw.com 
Joseph A. Gutierrez 
Nevada Bar No. 9046 
Email: jag@mgalaw.com 
Danielle J. Barraza 
Nevada Bar No. 13822 
Email: djb@mgalaw.com 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Attorneys for Appellants  

 
 

BY:  /s/ Max Erwin                                                      
 an employee of Garman Turner Gordon LLP 



First 100, but he is now at risk of a potential claim against him by First 100 fee b►  
fiduciary duty as Mr. Farkas is still an officer of First 100. 

We expect that GTG will take no further action on behalf of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC 
in the TGC/Farkas v. First 100 Matter and, to the extent necessary, a formal written 
demand is hereby made that GTG cease all legal work on the same. To be clear, Mr. 
Farkas does not consent to GTG engaging in any further litigation or collection activities 
whatsoever against First 100, and TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC does not consent to GTG 
attempting to represent TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC now that the representation has been 
terminated by way of the enclosed Termination Letter. 

Enclosed is a substitution of counsel for Garman Turner Gordon to execute immediately 
so as to ensure a smooth transition. In an effort to mitigate damages, Mr. Farkas has  
resolved the TGC/Farkas v. First 100, LLC Matter on behalf of TGC/Farkas and a 
courtesy copy of the fully executed settlement agreement is also enclosed herein. 

Your prompt attention to this matter is requested and I look forward to receiving your 
signature on the enclosed substitution of counsel (already executed by TGC/Farkas 
Funding, LLC) as soon as possible to prevent any unnecessary delay. 

cc: Client (via email) 

RAN0111

PLTF_350

SA0638



I!? Matthew Farkas 
3345 Birchwood Park Circle d: 

Las Vegas, NV 89141 f 

January 6, 2021 

Erika Pike Turner, Esq. 
Garman Turner Gordon 
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
eturnergd,gtg.legal. 

Re: Non-Consent to Legal Representation of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC 

Dear Ms. Pike Turner: 

I am writing this letter regarding TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC and the collection efforts that 
have taken place against First 100, LLC and First One Hundred Holdings, LLC ("First 100"). 

When I initially agreed to Garman Turner Gordon representing TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, 
it was with the express understanding that such representation would preclude any form of 
litigation against First 100 or its officers, directors, members, successors or assigns. 

Notwithstanding, the matter did eventually go to an arbitration and I understand that the 
arbitrator has issued an award in favor of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC. 

I had no knowledge of, did not and would not have approved of, nor have I been involved 
in or consented to any discussions regarding the collection efforts of the judgment against First 
100, LLC. I would have insisted on having had input on such efforts and would never have 
consented to the actions your firm is taking. 

Please be advised that, as a 50% member of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, I no longer consent 
to Garman Turner Gordon taking any further legal actions on behalf of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC 
and therefore I am terminating the representation as it relates to the matter against First 100, 
effective immediately. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Matthew Farkas 

RAN0112

PLTF_351

SA0639
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FFICE F RAFFI A. NAHABEDIAN 

A. N. abedian, Esq. 

RAFFI A. NAHABEDIAN, ESQ. 
Nevada Bar No. 009347 
LAW OFFICE OF RAFFI A. NAHABEDIAN 
7408 Doe Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89117 
Telephone: (702) 379-9995 
Facsimile: (702) 222-1496 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

Case No.: A-13-677354-C 

Dept. No.: XVI 

SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

FIRST 100, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability 
Company; FIRST ONE HUNDRED 
HOLDINGS, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability 
company, aka 1" ONE HUNDRED 
HOLDINGS LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability 
Company, 

Defendants. 

SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

Ple-Rce take notice that TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC, a Nevada limited liability 

company, hereby substitutes as counsel of record attorney Raffi A. Nahabedian, of the Law Office 

of Rafli A. Nahabedian, in the aforementioned matter, in place of the law firm of Garman Turner 

Gordon, LLP. All future notices in this matter should be sent to: 

Attorneys Plaintiff 

TGC/FARKAS FUNDINCrG, LLC, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

Raffi A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Law Office of Raffi A. Nahabedian 
7408 Doe Avenue 
Las Vegas, NV 89117 

Dated disc - day of January, 2021. 

Page 1 of 3 
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1 TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC, by way of Matthew Farkas, hereby requests and 

consents to the aforementioned substitution of counsel in the above-captioned matter 

Dated this day of January, 2021. TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC 

By: 
Matthew Farkas, Member/Manager 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP hereby consents to the aforementioned substitution 

of counsel of record in the above captioned matter: 

Dated this day of January, 2021. GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 

By:	  
Erika Pike Turner, Esq. 
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1
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE  

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the day of January 2021, service of the foregoing 

file system, a true and correct copy of the same, to the following parties: 
Substitution of Counsel was made this date by electronically serving, through Clark County e- 

Joseph A. Gutierrez, Esq. 
Danielle J. Barraza, Esq. 
MAIER GUTIERRES & ASSOC. 
8816 Spanish Ridge Ave. 
Las Vegas, NV 89148 
Attorneys for Defendants 

8 Erika Pike Turner, Esq. 
Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 
GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 
7251 Amigo St., Suite 210 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
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Is! Rati A. Nahabedian, Esq.  
An employee of Raffi A. Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian [raffi@nahabedianlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:41 PM 
To: eturner@gtg.legal 
Cc: 'Joseph Gutierrez'; 'Jason Maier; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
Subject: In Re TGC/Farkas 
Attachments: scan.pdf 

Importance: High 

Ms. Pike Turner: 

Good afternoon. 

Please see the attached letter for your immediate consideration and attention. 

Respectfully, 
Raffi A. Nahabedian 

RAN0116

PLTF_355

SA0643



Raffi A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
The Law Office of Raffi A. Nahabedian 

7408 Doe Avenue 
Las Vegas, IVY 89117 

(702) 379-9995 or (702) 222-1496(Fax) 

Member State Bar of California Member State Bar of Nevada 

January 14, 2021 

Erika Pike Turner, Esq. 
Garman Turner Gordon 
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
eturner®gtg.legal 

Re: TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC v. First 100, LLC et all A-20-822273-C 

Dear Ms. Pike Turner: 

Please be advised that the Law Office of Raffi A. Nahabedian has been retained as 
counsel by TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC with respect to the above-referenced matter 
(hereinafter referred to as the "TGC/Farkas v. First 100 Matter"). Enclosed herein is a 
termination letter addressed to your firm ("Termination Letter") that Mr. Matthew Farkas 
prepared and executed on behalf of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, and provided me in 
regards to my retention. 

Pursuant to the TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC Operating Agreement, which specifically 
states that Mr. Farkas serves as both the Administrative Member and Manager, Mr. 
Farkas has full authority to retain and terminate legal representation for the company in 
his Manager capacity. For the reasons stated below and in the Termination Letter, Mr. 
Farkas has elected to exercise that authority. 

Mr. Farkas has had growing concerns about Garman Turner Gordon's ("GTG") 
representation of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC. Notably, in GTG's engagement letter that 
Mr. Farkas signed on behalf of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, Mr. Farkas included a 
handwritten preclusion of litigation against First 100 to make clear that litigation against 
was prohibited, yet somehow litigation was commenced anyway and without Mr. Farkas' 
written approval of the same (or a written revocation by Mr. Farkas of his instruction). 
Beyond that, Mr. Farkas also learned that GTG pursued aggressive judgment collection 
tactics against First 100, which was never discussed with or approved of beforehand by 
Mr. Farkas. Indeed, Mr. Farkas is not only concerned that GTG exceeded the scope of 
the agreed-upon engagement through its ongoing litigation and collection efforts against 

RAN0117

PLTF_356

SA0644



First 100, but he is now at risk of a potential claim against him by First 100 for breach of 
fiduciary duty as Mr. Farkas is still an officer of First 100. 

We expect that GTG will take no further action on behalf of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC 
in the TGC/Farkas v. First 100 Matter and, to the extent necessary, a formal written 
demand is hereby made that GTG cease all legal work on the same. To be clear, Mr. 
Farkas does not consent to GTG engaging in any further litigation or collection activities 
whatsoever against First 100, and TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC does not consent to GTG 
attempting to represent TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC now that the representation has been 
terminated by way of the enclosed Termination Letter. 

Enclosed is a substitution of counsel for Garman Turner Gordon to execute immediately 
so as to ensure a smooth transition. In an effort to mitigate damages, Mr. Farkas has 
resolved the TGC/Farkas v. First 100, LLC Matter on behalf of TGC/Farkas and a 
courtesy copy of the fully executed settlement agreement is also enclosed herein. 

Your prompt attention to this matter is requested and I look forward to receiving your 
signature on the enclosed substitution of counsel (already executed by TGC/Farkas 
Funding, LLC) as soon as possible to prevent any unnecessary delay. 

rely, 

41 it Iffitt:b  tan, Esq. 

cc: Client (via email) 
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Matthew Farkas 
3345 Birchwood Park Circle 

Las Vegas, NV 89141 

January 6, 2021 

Erika Pike Turner, Esq. 
Garman Turner Gordon 
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
etumerAgtg.legal  

Re: Non-Consent to Legal Representation of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC 

Dear Ms. Pike Turner: 

I am writing this letter regarding TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC and the collection efforts that 
have taken place against First 100, LLC and First One Hundred Holdings, LLC ("First 100"). 

When I initially agreed to Garman Turner Gordon representing TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, 
it was with the express understanding that such representation would preclude any form of 
litigation against First 100 or its officers, directors, members, successors or assigns. 

Notwithstanding, the matter did eventually go to an arbitration and I understand that the 
arbitrator has issued an award in favor of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC. 

I had no knowledge of, did not and would not have approved of, nor have I been involved 
in or consented to any discussions regarding the collection efforts of the judgment against First 
100, LLC. I would have insisted on having had input on such efforts and would never have 
consented to the actions your firm is taking. 

Please be advised that, as a 50% member of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, I no longer consent 
to Garman Turner Gordon taking any further legal actions on behalf of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC 
and therefore I am terminating the representation as it relates to the matter against First 100, 
effective immediately. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Matthew Farkas 

RAN0119
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RAFFI A. NAHABEDIAN, ESQ. 
Nevada Bar No. 009347 
LAW OFFICE OF RAFFI A. NAHABEDIAN 
7408 Doe Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89117 
Telephone: (702) 379-9995 
Facsimile: (702) 222-1496 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

Case No.: A-13-677354-C 

Dept. No.: XVI 

SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

FIRST 100, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability 
Company; FIRST ONE HUNDRED 
HOLDINGS, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability 
company, aka 1st  ONE HUNDRED 
HOLDINGS LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability 
Company, 

Defendants. 

SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

Please take notice that TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC, a Nevada limited liability 

company, hereby substitutes as counsel of record attorney Raffi A. Nahabedian, of the Law Office 

of Raffi A. Nahabedian, in the aforementioned matter, in place of the law firm of Garman Turner 

Gordon, LLP. All future notices in this matter should be sent to: 

Raffi A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Law Office of Raffi A. Nahabedian 
7408 Doe Avenue 
Las Vegas, NV 89117 

Dated this "'Clay of January, 2021. 

A. N abedian, Esq. 
Attorneys Plaintiff 

TGC/FARKAS FUNDINGG, LLC, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

FFICE F RAFFI A. NAHABEDIAN 
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1 TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC, by way of Matthew Farkas, hereby requests and 

consents to the aforementioned substitution of counsel in the above-captioned matter: 

3 Dated this day of January, 2021. 

4  

TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC 

6 

7 

8 

5 Matthew Farkas, Member/Manager 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP hereby consents to the aforementioned substitution 

of counsel of record in the above captioned matter: 

Dated this day of January, 2021. GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 
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By:  
Erika Pike Turner, Esq. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE  

2 Substitution of Counsel was made this date by electronically serving, through Clark County e- 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the day of January 2021, service of the foregoing 

file system, a true and correct copy of the same, to the following parties: 

Joseph A. Gutierrez, Esq. 
Danielle J. Barraza, Esq. 
MAIER GUTIERRES & ASSOC. 
8816 Spanish Ridge Ave. 
Las Vegas, NV 89148 
Attorneys for Defendants 

8 Erika Pike Turner, Esq. 
Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 
GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 
7251 Amigo St., Suite 210 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
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/s/ Ra07 A. Nahabedian. Esq.  
An employee of Raffi A. Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Jason Maier [jrm@mgalaw.corn] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:14 AM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq.; Jay Bloom 
Cc: Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: FW: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Fyi 

Jason R. Maier 

MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 

8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
jrrn@mgalaw.coni I www.ingalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dcicilianoPGtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:02 AM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iagPmgalaw.com>; Erika 
Turner <eturnerPGtg.legal> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good morning, 

I will submit the order. Thank you. 

No, re: substitution/communicating with his office going forward. Further communications/information will follow. 

Please preserve all communications, including text messages and emails you or your office have had with Mr. 

Nahabedian, Mr. Farkas, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC or anyone purporting to act on their behalf, and direct your clients 
(including Mr. Bloom) to do the same. 

Finally, Mr. Nahabedian claims that your office and he negotiated a settlement, please provide that immediately. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal  

From: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:41 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
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Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.Iegal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I don't see any substantive issues with the proposed order, however our firm was copied on communications 
from Nahabedian Law indicating that he is substituting into the case, so I wanted to confirm that we should 
contact his office going forward regarding this order. 

Danielle J. Barraza I Associate 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 

8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
djbamgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:56 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Following up on the below. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000  I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Dylan Ciciliano 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:31 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Attached is the proposed order granting Plaintiffs motion for attorneys' fees and costs. Please let me know if I can affix 
your e-signature. 

Dylan 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is 
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Max Erwin [MErwin@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:18 AM 
To: raffi@nahabedianlaw.com  
Cc: Erika Turner 
Subject: TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC - Case No. A-20-822273-C 
Attachments: 2021 0115 Letter to Nahabedian.pdf 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

Attached please find correspondence from Erika Pike Turner regarding the above referenced matter. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Thank you. 

Max Erwin 
Legal Assistant 

P 725 777 30001F 725 777 3112 

GARMAN 1 TURNER 1GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

website I vCard I map I email 
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GARMAN 

TURNER 

GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET 
SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

WWW.GTG.LEGAL 

PHONE: 725 777 3000 

FAX: 725 777 3112 

Erika Pike Turner, Esq. 
Email: eturner@gtg.legal  

January 15, 2021 

VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL:  
Raffi A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
748 Doe Avenue 
Las Vegas, NV 89117 
raffi@nahabedianlaw.com  

Re: TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC (the "Client") 
Case No. A-20-822273-C (the "Case") and the Case Judgment 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

Garman Turner Gordon ("GTG") is in receipt of your January 14, 2021 letter and 
attachments. 

As you are aware, or should be aware, on September 17, 2020, Mr. Farkas executed the 
Amendment to Limited Liability Company Agreement of TGC/Farkas Funding LLC (the 
"Amended Operating Agreement")) In relevant portion, I direct your attention to amended Section 
3.4(a), which provides: 

(a) Except as otherwise expressly provided for herein, the Members, unless 
they are the Administrative Member, shall not have any right or power to 
take part in the management or control of the Company or to act for or to 
bind the Company in any way 

Moreover, TGC Investor was appointed the Administrative Member of the Company pursuant to 
Amended Section 4.1(a) of the Operating Agreement. Section 4.1(c) of the Amended Operating 
Agreement, provides that TGC Investor has "full, exclusive, and complete discretion, power and 
authority" . . . "to manage, control, administer and operate the business and affairs of the 
Company." Id. This power expressly extended to retaining counsel. 

Mr. Farkas therefore does not have the ability to terminate counsel for the Client, retain 
new counsel for the Client, or execute any "settlement agreement" to resolve the Client's Case 
Judgment against First 100, LLC and First One Hundred Holdings, LLC. 

Moreover, even prior to the Amended Operating Agreement, Mr. Farkas consented to the litigation, both expressly 
and implicitly through his participation. 
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Beyond that, the facts appear much more torrid. First 100, LLC, First One Hundred 
Holdings, LLC, and Mr. Bloom are parties to post-judgment discovery and contempt proceedings 
in the Case for failure to abide by the Judgment. At this point, Mr. Bloom has failed to respond to 
a lawful subpoena in favor of jetting to California, nor has he provided any documents relating to 
the Case Judgment debtors he manages. It is extraordinary then that you also currently represent 
Mr. Bloom (before Department 13 in Case No. A-20-809882-B and have served as co-plaintiffs' 
counsel with Maier Guitterez & Associates ("MGA") on a variety of matters in which the Case 
Judgment debtors First 100, LLC or First One Hundred Holdings, LLC were plaintiffs along with 
an affiliate. The Client is clearly adverse to First 100, LLC, First One Hundred Holdings, LLC, as 
well as Mr. Bloom in the Judgment case. 

I direct you to Nevada Rule of Professional Conduct 1.7(a), which prohibits your 
concurrent representation of Client and Mr. Bloom: 

Rule 1.7. Conflict of Interest: Current Clients. 
(a) Except as provided in paragraph (b), a lawyer shall not represent a client if the 
representation involves a concurrent conflict of interest. A concurrent conflict of 
interest exists if: 
(1) The representation of one client will be directly adverse to another client; or 
(2) There is a significant risk that the representation of one or more clients will be 
materially limited by the lawyer's responsibilities to another client, a former client 
or a third person or by a personal interest of the lawyer. 
(b) Notwithstanding the existence of a concurrent conflict of interest under 
paragraph (a), a lawyer may represent a client if: 
(1) The lawyer reasonably believes that the lawyer will be able to provide 
competent and diligent representation to each affected client; 
(2) The representation is not prohibited by law; 
(3) The representation does not involve the assertion of a claim by one client 
against another client represented by the lawyer in the same litigation or other 
proceeding before a tribunal; and 
(4) Each affected client gives informed consent, confirmed in writing. 

Undeniably, there is a concurrent representation and corresponding conflict of interest. Further, as 
a result of your prior representation of the affiliate of First 100, LLC and/or First One Hundred 
Holdings, LLC in conjunction with them, there appears to be a further conflict of interest subject 
of Rule 1.6. Your representation of the Client would be materially limited by your relationship 
with Mr. Bloom at the very least. As set forth in Rule 1.7(b)(3), that conflict is unwaivable. Thus, 
even if Mr. Farkas could retain you on behalf of the Client (he cannot), you are ethically prohibited 
from accepting the representation. 

Of additional concern is the fact that you have spoken with Mr. Farkas. Mr. Farkas has in 
his possession attorney-client privileged information of the Client. The privilege belongs to the 
Client, not Mr. Farkas. Despite a clear conflict, you willfully obtained attorney-client information, 
which is a breach of your professional duties. As you represent Mr. Bloom, there is significant 
concern that you have shared the information with Mr. Bloom. Brown v. Eighth Judicial Dist. 
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Court ex rel. County of Clark, 116 Nev. 1200, 1205, 14 P.3d 1266, 1270 (2000). More problematic, 
as Mr. Bloom is represented by both you and MGA, the presumption is that the conflict is imputed 
to MGA. Even worse, since you purported to communicate with MGA regarding this case, there 
is a reasonable probability that there was the sharing of confidential information, and that the 
suspicion warrants both your and MGA's disqualification. Brown, 116 Nev. at 1204, 14 P.3d at 
1269.2  

In addition, the Client hereby demands that you produce: 
1) Any files belonging to the Client or in any way related to the dispute with First 100, 

LLC and First One Hundred Holdings, LLC subject of the Case; 
2) Any purported communications, including engagement letters and conflict letters 

resulting in you being purportedly retained by the Client; 
3) Any and all communications you have had with First 100, LLC, First One Hundred 

Holdings, LLC, Jay Bloom or its counsel while also purporting to be counsel for the 
Client; 

4) Any and all communications you have had with Client member Matthew Farkas; 
5) Any and all communications and documents referencing any compensation you have 

received and the source of such compensation; and 
6) Any and all communications and documents related to the purported settlement that 

was agreed to or executed with First 100, LLC and First One Hundred Holdings, LLC 
that you reference in your letter. 

Please confirm by the end of business today whether you will produce those records by Monday, 
January 18, 2021. 

Finally, I would strongly encourage that going forward you govern yourself in accordance 
with the Rules of Professional Conduct. All rights and remedies are expressly reserved. 

Sincerely, 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 

/s Erika Pike Turner 

ERIKA PIKE TURNER, ESQ. 

cc: Client and Matthew Farkas 

2  A reasonable probability is further established by the fact that Mr. Farkas previously provided MGA with 
privileged information and Mr. Brown (through MGA) introduced the information into arbitration. 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Jason Maier [rrn@mgalaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:20 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano; Erika Turner; Max Erwin; R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Dylan: I am adding Raffi Nahabedian to this email thread given what appears to be competing claims of 
representation. We await your further communication mentioned below. Thanks. 

Jason R. Maier 

MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 

8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 Fax: 702.629.7925 
jrrn@mgalaw.coni www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:02 AM 

To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com>;  Erika 
Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good morning, 

I will submit the order. Thank you. 

No, re: substitution/communicating with his office going forward. Further communications/information will follow. 

Please preserve all communications, including text messages and emails you or your office have had with Mr. 

Nahabedian, Mr. Farkas, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC or anyone purporting to act on their behalf, and direct your clients 
(including Mr. Bloom) to do the same. 

Finally, Mr. Nahabedian claims that your office and he negotiated a settlement, please provide that immediately. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000  I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:41 AM 
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To: Dylan Ciciliano <dcicilianoPGtg.legal> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I don't see any substantive issues with the proposed order, however our firm was copied on communications 
from Nahabedian Law indicating that he is substituting into the case, so I wanted to confirm that we should 
contact his office going forward regarding this order. 

Danielle J. Barraza I Associate 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
djbamgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:56 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Following up on the below. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Dylan Ciciliano 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:31 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Attached is the proposed order granting Plaintiffs motion for attorneys' fees and costs. Please let me know if I can affix 
your e-signature. 

Dylan 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
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dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is 
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Dylan Ciciliano [dciciliano©Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Jason Maier; Erika Turner; Max Erwin; R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

For the avoidance of doubt, there has been no substitution of counsel and there has been no settlement. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000  I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Jason Maier <jrm@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:20 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal>; Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; R. A. 
Nahabedian, Esq. <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <djb@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Dylan: I am adding Raffi Nahabedian to this email thread given what appears to be competing claims of 
representation. We await your further communication mentioned below. Thanks. 

Jason R. Maier 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 

8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 Fax: 702.629.7925 
irm@ingahlw.coni I www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:02 AM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 

Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com>; Erika 
Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good morning, 

I will submit the order. Thank you. 
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No, re: substitution/communicating with his office going forward. Further communications/information will follow. 

Please preserve all communications, including text messages and emails you or your office have had with Mr. 
Nahabedian, Mr. Farkas, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC or anyone purporting to act on their behalf, and direct your clients 

(including Mr. Bloom) to do the same. 

Finally, Mr. Nahabedian claims that your office and he negotiated a settlement, please provide that immediately. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000  I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:41 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I don't see any substantive issues with the proposed order, however our firm was copied on communications 
from Nahabedian Law indicating that he is substituting into the case, so I wanted to confirm that we should 
contact his office going forward regarding this order. 

Danielle J. Barraza I Associate 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 

8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
djbamgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:56 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Following up on the below. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 
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Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Dylan Ciciliano 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:31 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Attached is the proposed order granting Plaintiffs motion for attorneys' fees and costs. Please let me know if I can affix 
your e-signature. 

Dylan 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian [raffi@nahabedianlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:44 PM 
To: 'Dylan Ciciliano'; 'Jason Maier'; 'Erika Turner'; 'Max Erwin' 
Cc: 'Danielle Barraza'; 'Joseph Gutierrez'; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good afternoon. 

Given that there is an apparent issue re representation, I will delay further communication until I speak with Mr. Farkas. 

Moreover, for clarification and for the avoidance of doubt, I was not involved in and did not participate in any 

settlement negotiations and/or the preparation of documents relating thereto. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

   

    

From: Dylan Ciciliano [mailto:dciciliano@Gtg.legal]  
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Jason Maier; Erika Turner; Max Erwin; R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.l.docx 

For the avoidance of doubt, there has been no substitution of counsel and there has been no settlement. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Jason Maier <jrm@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:20 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal>; Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; R. A. 
Nahabedian, Esq. <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <djb@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Dylan: I am adding Raffi Nahabedian to this email thread given what appears to be competing claims of 
representation. We await your further communication mentioned below. Thanks. 

Jason R. Maier 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
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Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
,jrni@mgalaw.corn www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:02 AM 

To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwinPGtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com>; Erika 
Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good morning, 

I will submit the order. Thank you. 

No, re: substitution/communicating with his office going forward. Further communications/information will follow. 

Please preserve all communications, including text messages and emails you or your office have had with Mr. 

Nahabedian, Mr. Farkas, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC or anyone purporting to act on their behalf, and direct your clients 
(including Mr. Bloom) to do the same. 

Finally, Mr. Nahabedian claims that your office and he negotiated a settlement, please provide that immediately. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000  I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Danielle Barraza <dib(mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:41 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I don't see any substantive issues with the proposed order, however our firm was copied on communications 
from Nahabedian Law indicating that he is substituting into the case, so I wanted to confirm that we should 
contact his office going forward regarding this order. 

Danielle J. Barraza I Associate 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
djbamgalaw.com  www.mgalaw.com  
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From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:56 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 

Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Following up on the below. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Dylan Ciciliano 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:31 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Attached is the proposed order granting Plaintiffs motion for attorneys' fees and costs. Please let me know if I can affix 
your e-signature. 

Dylan 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

3 

RAN0138

PLTF_377

SA0665



Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Jason Maier Orrn@mgalaw.corn] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:03 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian; 'Dylan Ciciliano'; 'Erika Turner; 'Max Erwin' 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I might as well chime in here too for the sake of clarification — my firm also was not involved in any settlement 
negotiations among the parties or preparation of any settlement agreement. Let us know when a resolution is 
reached regarding which firm represents whom so we know how to proceed. Thanks. 

Jason R. Maier 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 Fax: 702.629.7925 
gin@mgalaw.coni www.mgalaw.com  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:44 PM 
To: 'Dylan Ciciliano' <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <jrm@mgalaw.com>; 'Erika Turner' <eturner@Gtg.legal>; 'Max 
Erwin' <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <djb@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
<raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good afternoon. 

Given that there is an apparent issue re representation, I will delay further communication until I speak with Mr. Farkas. 

Moreover, for clarification and for the avoidance of doubt, I was not involved in and did not participate in any 
settlement negotiations and/or the preparation of documents relating thereto. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Dylan Ciciliano [mailto:dciciliano(aGtg.legal] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Jason Maier; Erika Turner; Max Erwin; R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

For the avoidance of doubt, there has been no substitution of counsel and there has been no settlement. 
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Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 
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GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:20 AM 

To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legak Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>;  R. A. 
Nahabedian, Esq. <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <djb@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Dylan: I am adding Raffi Nahabedian to this email thread given what appears to be competing claims of 
representation. We await your further communication mentioned below. Thanks. 

Jason R. Maier 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 

8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
irt-n(a)nagalaw.com  www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:02 AM 
To: Danielle Barraza <clib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com>; Erika 
Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good morning, 

I will submit the order. Thank you. 

No, re: substitution/communicating with his office going forward. Further communications/information will follow. 

Please preserve all communications, including text messages and emails you or your office have had with Mr. 
Nahabedian, Mr. Farkas, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC or anyone purporting to act on their behalf, and direct your clients 
(including Mr. Bloom) to do the same. 

Finally, Mr. Nahabedian claims that your office and he negotiated a settlement, please provide that immediately. 
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Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 
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GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:41 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irmPmgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I don't see any substantive issues with the proposed order, however our firm was copied on communications 
from Nahabedian Law indicating that he is substituting into the case, so I wanted to confirm that we should 
contact his office going forward regarding this order. 

Danielle J. Barraza I Associate 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
djb@mgalaw.com  j www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:56 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Following up on the below. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Dylan Ciciliano 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:31 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com>  
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 
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Attached is the proposed order granting Plaintiffs motion for attorneys' fees and costs. Please let me know if I can affix 
your e-signature. 

Dylan 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is 
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Dylan Ciciliano [dciciliano@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:09 PM 
To: Jason Maier; Raffi A Nahabedian; Erika Turner; Max Erwin 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Counsel of record is accurately reflected in the Court's docket—Garman Turner Gordon. Thank you. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Jason Maier <jrm@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:03 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; Erika Turner 
<eturner@Gtg.legal>; Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <djb@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I might as well chime in here too for the sake of clarification — my firm also was not involved in any settlement 
negotiations among the parties or preparation of any settlement agreement. Let us know when a resolution is 
reached regarding which firm represents whom so we know how to proceed. Thanks. 

Jason R. Maier 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
irmaingalaw.coin www.mgalaw.com  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffiPnahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:44 PM 
To: 'Dylan Ciciliano' <dciciliano@Gtg.legak Jason Maier <jrm@mgalaw.com>; 'Erika Turner' <eturner@Gtg.legal>; 'Max 
Erwin' <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <dibPmgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
<raffiPnahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good afternoon. 
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Given that there is an apparent issue re representation, I will delay further communication until I speak with Mr. Farkas. 

Moreover, for clarification and for the avoidance of doubt, I was not involved in and did not participate in any 

settlement negotiations and/or the preparation of documents relating thereto. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Dylan Ciciliano [mailto:dciciliano@Gtg.legal]  
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Jason Maier; Erika Turner; Max Erwin; R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

For the avoidance of doubt, there has been no substitution of counsel and there has been no settlement. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:20 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal>; Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; R. A. 
Nahabedian, Esq. <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Dylan: I am adding Raffi Nahabedian to this email thread given what appears to be competing claims of 
representation. We await your further communication mentioned below. Thanks. 

Jason R. Maier 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
jrm@mgalaw.com  www.mgalaw.corn 

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:02 AM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dIb@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com>; Erika 
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Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good morning, 

I will submit the order. Thank you. 

No, re: substitution/communicating with his office going forward. Further communications/information will follow. 

Please preserve all communications, including text messages and emails you or your office have had with Mr. 

Nahabedian, Mr. Farkas, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC or anyone purporting to act on their behalf, and direct your clients 
(including Mr. Bloom) to do the same. 

Finally, Mr. Nahabedian claims that your office and he negotiated a settlement, please provide that immediately. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000  I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Danielle Barraza <clib@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:41 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I don't see any substantive issues with the proposed order, however our firm was copied on communications 
from Nahabedian Law indicating that he is substituting into the case, so I wanted to confirm that we should 
contact his office going forward regarding this order. 

Danielle J. Barraza I Associate 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
djbamgalaw.com  I www.trigalaw.cona 

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:56 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 
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Following up on the below. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Dylan Ciciliano 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:31 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Attached is the proposed order granting Plaintiffs motion for attorneys' fees and costs. Please let me know if I can affix 
your e-signature. 

Dylan 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [eturner@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:50 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian; Dylan Ciciliano 
Cc: Max Erwin 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You said that you had an executed settlement agreement in your possession. That needs to be provided ASAP along 
with an explanation of how and when it came into your possession. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 

Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:44 PM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Jason Maier' <jrm@mgalaw.com>; Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal>; Max 
Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: 'Danielle Barraza' <djb@mgalaw.com>; 'Joseph Gutierrez' <jag@mgalaw.com>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
<raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good afternoon. 

Given that there is an apparent issue re representation, I will delay further communication until I speak with Mr. Farkas. 
Moreover, for clarification and for the avoidance of doubt, I was not involved in and did not participate in any 
settlement negotiations and/or the preparation of documents relating thereto. 

Respectfully, 
Raffi A Nahabedian 

   

    

From: Dylan Ciciliano [mailto:dciciliano©Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Jason Maier; Erika Turner; Max Erwin; R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

For the avoidance of doubt, there has been no substitution of counsel and there has been no settlement. 
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Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 
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GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:20 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legak Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; R. A. 
Nahabedian, Esq. <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Dylan: I am adding Raffi Nahabedian to this email thread given what appears to be competing claims of 
representation. We await your further communication mentioned below. Thanks. 

Jason R. Maier 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
irin(/mgalaw.com  www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:02 AM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com>; Erika 
Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal>  
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good morning, 

I will submit the order. Thank you. 

No, re: substitution/communicating with his office going forward. Further communications/information will follow. 

Please preserve all communications, including text messages and emails you or your office have had with Mr. 

Nahabedian, Mr. Farkas, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC or anyone purporting to act on their behalf, and direct your clients 
(including Mr. Bloom) to do the same. 

Finally, Mr. Nahabedian claims that your office and he negotiated a settlement, please provide that immediately. 
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Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 
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GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:41 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I don't see any substantive issues with the proposed order, however our firm was copied on communications 
from Nahabedian Law indicating that he is substituting into the case, so I wanted to confirm that we should 
contact his office going forward regarding this order. 

Danielle J. Barraza I Associate 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
djb@mgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:56 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Following up on the below. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Dylan Ciciliano 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:31 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 
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Attached is the proposed order granting Plaintiffs motion for attorneys' fees and costs. Please let me know if I can affix 
your e-signature. 

Dylan 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Dylan Ciciliano [dciciliano©Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:24 AM 
To: Erika Turner; Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Max Erwin 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

I wanted to follow up on our demand for documents. Please provide them immediately. Our next step will be to use 
legal process. 

Thank you, 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000  I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal  

From: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:50 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You said that you had an executed settlement agreement in your possession. That needs to be provided ASAP along 
with an explanation of how and when it came into your possession. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffiPnahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:44 PM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Jason Maier' <irm@mgalaw.com>; Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal>; Max 
Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
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Cc: 'Danielle Barraza' <djb@mgalaw.com>; 'Joseph Gutierrez' <iagPmgalaw.com>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
<raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good afternoon. 

Given that there is an apparent issue re representation, I will delay further communication until I speak with Mr. Farkas. 

Moreover, for clarification and for the avoidance of doubt, I was not involved in and did not participate in any 

settlement negotiations and/or the preparation of documents relating thereto. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Dylan Ciciliano [mailto:dciciliano©Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Jason Maier; Erika Turner; Max Erwin; R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

For the avoidance of doubt, there has been no substitution of counsel and there has been no settlement. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.conn>  
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:20 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal>; Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; R. A. 
Nahabedian, Esq. <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com>;  Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com>  
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Dylan: I am adding Raffi Nahabedian to this email thread given what appears to be competing claims of 
representation. We await your further communication mentioned below. Thanks. 

Jason R. Maier 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
jrmamgalaw.coin  I www.mgalaw.corn 
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From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:02 AM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com>; Erika 
Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good morning, 

I will submit the order. Thank you. 

No, re: substitution/communicating with his office going forward. Further communications/information will follow. 

Please preserve all communications, including text messages and emails you or your office have had with Mr. 

Nahabedian, Mr. Farkas, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC or anyone purporting to act on their behalf, and direct your clients 
(including Mr. Bloom) to do the same. 

Finally, Mr. Nahabedian claims that your office and he negotiated a settlement, please provide that immediately. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 
7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:41 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I don't see any substantive issues with the proposed order, however our firm was copied on communications 
from Nahabedian Law indicating that he is substituting into the case, so I wanted to confirm that we should 
contact his office going forward regarding this order. 

Danielle J. Barraza I Associate 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 

8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
djb@mgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:56 PM 
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To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Following up on the below. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 
7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Dylan Ciciliano 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:31 PM 

To: Danielle Barraza <clibPnflgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Attached is the proposed order granting Plaintiffs motion for attorneys' fees and costs. Please let me know if I can affix 
your e-signature. 

Dylan 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Jason Maier [jrm@mgalaw.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:29 PM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano; Erika Turner; Max Erwin; Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 
Attachments: motion to enforce settlement and vacate post-judgment discovery proceedings.pdf 

Importance: High 

Counsel: Attached is a courtesy copy of the motion to enforce settlement submitted to chambers on OST. 

Jason R. Maier 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 

8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
jrm@mgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:09 PM 
To: Jason Maier <jrm@mgalaw.com>; Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; Erika Turner 
<eturner@Gtg.legal>; Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <djb@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Counsel of record is accurately reflected in the Court's docket—Garman Turner Gordon. Thank you. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Jason Maier <jrm@mgalaw.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:03 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; Erika Turner 
<eturner@Gtg.legak Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I might as well chime in here too for the sake of clarification — my firm also was not involved in any settlement 
negotiations among the parties or preparation of any settlement agreement. Let us know when a resolution is 
reached regarding which firm represents whom so we know how to proceed. Thanks. 
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Jason R. Maier 

MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
jrni@mgalaw.com  I vrww.ingalaw.corn 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:44 PM 
To: 'Dylan Ciciliano' <dciciliano@Gtg.legak Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; 'Erika Turner' <eturner@Gtg.legak 'Max 
Erwin' <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
<raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good afternoon. 

Given that there is an apparent issue re representation, I will delay further communication until I speak with Mr. Farkas. 

Moreover, for clarification and for the avoidance of doubt, I was not involved in and did not participate in any 
settlement negotiations and/or the preparation of documents relating thereto. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Dylan Ciciliano [mailto:dciciliano(aGtg.legal] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Jason Maier; Erika Turner; Max Erwin; R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.l.doo( 

For the avoidance of doubt, there has been no substitution of counsel and there has been no settlement. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:20 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legak Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; R. A. 
Nahabedian, Esq. <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
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Cc: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Dylan: I am adding Raffi Nahabedian to this email thread given what appears to be competing claims of 
representation. We await your further communication mentioned below. Thanks. 

Jason R. Maier 

MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
jrtn@mgalaw.cona I www.mgalaw.corn 

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:02 AM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 

Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com>; Erika 
Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good morning, 

I will submit the order. Thank you. 

No, re: substitution/communicating with his office going forward. Further communications/information will follow. 

Please preserve all communications, including text messages and emails you or your office have had with Mr. 

Nahabedian, Mr. Farkas, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC or anyone purporting to act on their behalf, and direct your clients 
(including Mr. Bloom) to do the same. 

Finally, Mr. Nahabedian claims that your office and he negotiated a settlement, please provide that immediately. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 
7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:41 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

3 

RAN0177

PLTF_396

SA0684



I don't see any substantive issues with the proposed order, however our firm was copied on communications 
from Nahabedian Law indicating that he is substituting into the case, so I wanted to confirm that we should 
contact his office going forward regarding this order. 

Danielle J. Barraza I Associate 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
djb@mgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gte.leeal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:56 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dibPmealaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwinPGte.leeal> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Following up on the below. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000  I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 
7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Dylan Ciciliano 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:31 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dibPmealaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gte.leeal> 

Subject: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Attached is the proposed order granting Plaintiffs motion for attorneys' fees and costs. Please let me know if I can affix 
your e-signature. 

Dylan 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
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dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is 
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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MOT 
JASON R. MAIER, ESQ. 
Nevada Bar No. 8557 
JOSEPH A. GUTIERREZ, ESQ. 
Nevada Bar No. 9046 
DANIELLE J. BARRAZA, ESQ. 
Nevada Bar No. 13822 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Telephone: (702) 629-7900 
Facsimile: (702) 629-7925 
E-mail: jrmAmgalaw.com   

ja&,mgalaw.com   
dib@mgalaw.com   

Attorneys for Defendants First 100, LLC 
and 1st One Hundred Holdings, LLC 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

TGC FARKAS FUNDING, LLC, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

FIRST 100, LLC, a Nevada limited liability 
company; 1st ONE HUNDRED HOLDINGS, 
LLC, a Nevada limited liability company, 

Defendants. 

Case No: A-20-822273-C 
Dept. No.: XIII 

DEFENDANTS' MOTION TO ENFORCE 
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND 
VACATE POST-JUDGMENT 
DISCOVERY PROCEEDINGS ON EX 
PARTE ORDER SHORTENING TIME 

[HEARING REQUESTED] 

Defendants First 100, LLC and 1st One Hundred Holdings, LLC (collectively "First 100"), by 

and through their attorneys of record, the law firm MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES, hereby submit 

this motion to enforce settlement agreement and vacate post-judgment discovery proceedings on ex 

parte order shortening time. This motion is based on the following Memorandum of Points and 

Authorities, the affidavit of Jason R. Maier, Esq., filed with this motion, the exhibits attached hereto, 

and any oral argument entertained at the hearing on the motion. 

/ / / 

/ / / 
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AFFIDAVIT OF COUNSEL 

STATE OF NEVADA ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF CLARK ) 

Jason R. Maier, Esq., being first duly sworn, deposes and says: 

1. I am a partner with the law firm of MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES, attorneys for 

Plaintiff. I am knowledgeable of the facts contained herein and am competent to testify thereto. 

2. I am over the age of 18 and I have personal knowledge of all matters set forth herein. 

If called to do so, I would competently and truthfully testify to all matters set forth herein, except for 

those matters stated to be based upon information and belief, and as to those matters I am informed 

and believe them to be true. 

3. I make this affidavit in support of defendants First 100 and 1st One Hundred Holdings' 

("First 100") motion to enforce settlement agreement and vacate post judgment discovery proceedings 

on ex parte order shortening time. 

4. First 100 has been forced to file a motion to enforce settlement agreement in light of 

conflicting information that First 100 has received following execution of the settlement agreement 

regarding exactly who is representing TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC- its counsel of record Garman 

Turner Gordon, or its apparent new counsel the Law Office of Raffi A. Nahabedian and the 

conflicting information that each has provided regarding a settlement agreement that Matthew Farkas 

signed on behalf of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC resolving this dispute. 

5. On January 7, 2021, my office received a signed copy of the settlement agreement 

executed by Matthew Farkas on behalf of plaintiff TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC and Jay Bloom on 

behalf of defendants First 100, LLC and 1st One Hundred Holdings, LLC. See Exhibit A, Settlement 

Agreement. My law firm did not have any involvement with the preparation or negotiation of the 

settlement agreement, which was prepared and negotiated by the parties without counsel pursuant to 

Cmt. 4 to Model Rule 4.2 ("Parties to a matter may communicate directly with each other."). 

6. Upon receipt of the settlement agreement, my office believed that the parties had 

resolved their differences themselves and that no further work would be necessary on post-judgment 

discovery and proceedings. 
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7. Upon information and belief, Matthew Farkas is a member and manager of 

TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, with actual and/or apparent authority to bind TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC 

and settle these claims. This is based on the Garman Turner Gordon engagement letter that 

TGC/Farkas, Funding, LLC disclosed in the underlying dispute that went to arbitration, which Mr. 

Farkas executed as a member of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC and also interlineated a restriction of no 

litigation against First 100. See Exhibit B, Garman Turner Gordon Engagement Letter With 

Handwritten Preclusion of Litigation Against First 100. The TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC Operating 

Agreement, also disclosed by TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC in the underlying arbitration matter, states 

that Mr. Farkas is a 50% member of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, as well as the CEO of the company 

with full authority to appoint and terminate agents and consultants of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC. See 

Exhibit C, Operating Agreement at Sections 3.1 and 4.5. 

8. On January 14, 2021, my law firm received a copy of a letter from Raffi A. 

Nahabedian, Esq. to Garman Turner Gordon, indicating that he had been retained as counsel for 

TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC and that Garman Turner Gordon had been terminated as counsel, 

following Mr. Farkas' growing concerns about Garman Turner Gordon exceeding the scope of its 

authority set forth in the engagement letter that Mr. Farkas had signed on behalf of TGC/Farkas 

Funding, LLC, which indicated that litigation against First 100 was prohibited. 

9. On January 15, 2021, my office received correspondence from Dylan Ciciliano, Esq. 

of Garman Turner Gordon indicating that there was no settlement and no substitution of counsel 

regarding representation of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, which conflicts with the settlement agreement 

that our office previously received. 

10. This motion is now being filed to enforce the settlement agreement that was executed 

by Matthew Farkas on behalf of TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC and Jay Bloom on behalf of First 100 and 

1st  One Hundred Holdings, in light of Garman Turner Gordon's subsequent representations that there 

has been no settlement, which conflicts with the plain language of the settlement agreement. 

11. Moreover, until this dispute is resolved, it does not make sense for First 100 to be 

responding to post judgment discovery, as one of the underlying purposes of settlement agreements 

is providing assurances to the parties that the underlying matter will no longer be pursued, and forcing 
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I First 100 to further engage in post-judgment discovery would directly conflict with the terms of the 

2 settlement agreement. 

3 12. For the above reasons, as well as because there is a show cause hearing presently 

4 scheduled for January 21, 2021, I respectfully request that this motion be heard on an order shortening 

5 time. If this motion cannot be heard prior to January 21, 2021, I respectfully request that the show 

6 cause hearing scheduled for January 21, 2021, be continued until after the Court has an opportunity 

7 to hear this motion to enforce settlement agreement. 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Dylan Ciciliano [dciciliano@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 5:37 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian; Erika Turner 
Cc: Max Erwin 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Raffi, 

From our letter, please see that you were to produce the following: 

1. Any files belonging to the Client or in any way related to the dispute with First 100, LLC and First One 
Hundred Holdings, LLC subject of the Case; 

2. Any purported communications, including engagement letters and conflict letters resulting in you being 

purportedly retained by the Client; 
3. Any and all communications you have had with First 100, LLC, First One Hundred Holdings, LLC, Jay Bloom or 

its counsel while also purporting to be counsel for the Client; 
4. Any and all communications you have had with Client member Matthew Farkas; 
5. Any and all communications and documents referencing any compensation you have received and the 

source of such compensation; and 
6. Any and all communications and documents related to the purported settlement that was agreed to or 

executed with First 100, LLC and First One Hundred Holdings, LLC that you reference in your letter 

If you have any dispute that the client owns client files, please let me know. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000  I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 5:04 PM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good evening. 

My apologies for the delayed response, but I have been dealing with a severe back/sciatic nerve issue that has caused 
much of my work to be delayed and stopped due to the debilitating pain. 

In terms of the Settlement Agreement that you requested, it appears that Mr. Maier provided it to the Court in his filing 

(that we all received this afternoon via email). My apologies that my letter indicated it would be included, but was 
inadvertently left out. As I previously stated, I was not involved in any negotiations, the preparation of the document or 
the exchange of the executed documents — it was received after the fact. 
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Respectfully, 
Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Dylan Ciciliano [mailto:dciciliano0Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:24 AM 
To: Erika Turner; Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Max Erwin 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

I wanted to follow up on our demand for documents. Please provide them immediately. Our next step will be to use 
legal process. 

Thank you, 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:50 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwinPGtg.legal> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You said that you had an executed settlement agreement in your possession. That needs to be provided ASAP along 
with an explanation of how and when it came into your possession. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  
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From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:44 PM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak 'Jason Maier' <irm@mgalaw.com>; Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal>; Max 
Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: 'Danielle Barraza' <dib@mgalaw.com>; 'Joseph Gutierrez' <jag@mgalaw.com>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
<raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good afternoon. 

Given that there is an apparent issue re representation, I will delay further communication until I speak with Mr. Farkas. 

Moreover, for clarification and for the avoidance of doubt, I was not involved in and did not participate in any 
settlement negotiations and/or the preparation of documents relating thereto. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Dylan Ciciliano [mailto:dcicilianoGtg.legal] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Jason Maier; Erika Turner; Max Erwin; R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

For the avoidance of doubt, there has been no substitution of counsel and there has been no settlement. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:20 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legak Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; R. A. 
Nahabedian, Esq. <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Dylan: I am adding Raffi Nahabedian to this email thread given what appears to be competing claims of 
representation. We await your further communication mentioned below. Thanks. 

Jason R. Maier 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
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8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
jim@mgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com. 

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:02 AM 
To: Danielle Barraza <djb@mgalaw.com> 

Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <jrm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com>; Erika 
Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good morning, 

I will submit the order. Thank you. 

No, re: substitution/communicating with his office going forward. Further communications/information will follow. 

Please preserve all communications, including text messages and emails you or your office have had with Mr. 

Nahabedian, Mr. Farkas, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC or anyone purporting to act on their behalf, and direct your clients 
(including Mr. Bloom) to do the same. 

Finally, Mr. Nahabedian claims that your office and he negotiated a settlement, please provide that immediately. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000  I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Danielle Barraza <djb@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:41 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I don't see any substantive issues with the proposed order, however our firm was copied on communications 
from Nahabedian Law indicating that he is substituting into the case, so I wanted to confirm that we should 
contact his office going forward regarding this order. 

Danielle J. Barraza I Associate 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
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Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
djbamgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:56 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Following up on the below. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 
7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Dylan Ciciliano 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:31 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <djbPmgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Attached is the proposed order granting Plaintiffs motion for attorneys' fees and costs. Please let me know if I can affix 
your e-signature. 

Dylan 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Max Erwin [MEnNin@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 11:57 AM 
To: raffi@nahabedianlaw.com  
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC - Case No. A-20-822273-C - Evidence Preservation Demand 
Attachments: 2021 0125 Preservation Letter to Nahabedian.pdf 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

Attached please find correspondence from Dylan T. Ciciliano regarding the above referenced matter. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Thank you. 

Max Erwin 
Legal Assistant 

P 725 777 3000 I F 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

website l vCard I map I email 
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GARMAN 

TURNER 

GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET 
SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

WWW.GTG.LEGAL 

PHONE: 725 777 3000 

FAX: 725 777 3112 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 
Email: dciciliano@gtg.legal  

January 25, 2021 

VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL:  
Raffi A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
748 Doe Avenue 
Las Vegas, NV 89117 
raffi@nahabedianlaw.com  

Re: TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC (the "TGC/Farkas Funding"), Case No. A-20-822273-C 
(the "Case") 

Evidence Preservation Demand 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

As you aware, this firm represents TGC/Farkas Funding. In your January 14, 2021, Letter 
you advised that you were "retained as counsel by TGC/Farkas Funding." You even prepared a 
pleading to that effect and demanded that it be executed by Garman Turner Gordon to effectuate 
your substitution. Also in your Letter, you represented that TGC/Farkas Funding had settled the 
Case. As we have demonstrated and Matthew Farkas admits, TGC/Farkas Funding is managed by 
TGC 100 Investor, LLC, and Mr. Farkas has not managed TGC/Farkas Funding since September 
2020. Now we are informed by Mr. Farkas that you have purported to terminate your 
representation of TGC/Farkas Funding, a fact that you should have conveyed to the TGC/Farkas 
Funding itself. 

But even more troubling is the fact that you have refused to respond to TGC/Farkas 
Funding's requests to produce all documents and communications related to the Case, including 
those related to the purported settlement of the Case, to TGC/Farkas Funding. This refusal begs 
additional questions, including: How did you learn of the settlement? When? How was it that 
Jay Bloom, the manager of those parties adverse to TGC/Farkas Funding, obtain your legal 
representation agreement to present to Mr. Farkas? What was the basis for your belief that Mr. 
Farkas was the manager of TGC/Farkas Funding, as opposed to the true manager, TGC 100 
Investor, LLC. By refusing to comply with your duties and obligations to TGC/Farkas Funding, 
you are intentionally disadvantaging it to the benefit of Defendants (managed by Jay Bloom, your 
existing client). 
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Please review Nevada Rules of Professional Conduct, including but not limited to NRPC 
1.7 and 1.8(b), (g) (Conflict of Interest: Current Clients); 1.13(f) (Organizations as Clients); 1.15 
(Safekeeping Property); 1.16 (d)(Terminating Representation); 3.4(a), (b) (Fairness to Opposing 
Party and Counsel); 4.2 (Communication With Person Represented by Counsel); 4.3 (Dealing with 
Unrepresented Person). 

TGC/Farkas Funding has previously (repeatedly) demanded that you produce to it all 
documents related to the Case, including but not limited to all communications with Matthew 
Farkas, Jay Bloom, First 100, LLC and First One Hundred Holdings, LLC aka 1st One Hundred 
Holdings LLC. You have not even bothered to pick up the phone and call us in response. Your 
refusal to acknowledge your ethical obligations, let alone comply with them, gives TGC/Farkas 
Funding no choice but to employ formal legal process. 

Please be advised that under the circumstances, you have an unqualified duty to preserve 
information and documents that are relevant or reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of 
admissible evidence and must suspend its routine document retention/destruction policy and put 
in place a "litigation hold" to ensure the preservation of relevant documents. See Zubulake v. UBS 
Warburg, LLC, 220 F.R.D. 212, 218-219 (S.D.N.Y. 2003); Surowiec v. Capital Title Agency, Inc., 
790 F.Supp.2d 997 (D.Ariz. 2011); Melendres v. Arpaio, 2010 WL 582189, at *4 (D. Ariz. 2010)); 
YCB Intern., Inc. v. UCF Trading Co, Ltd., 2012 WL 3069526 (N.D. Ill. 2012)(duty to preserve 
extends to third-parties who should have known evidence may be relevant to future litigation). 
Thus, you should have already taken action to preserve all documents, including, without 
limitation, documents and communications (including text messages and emails) in your 
possession and/or control that concern or relate to TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, Matthew Farkas, 
Jay Bloom, First 100, LLC, First One Hundred Holdings, LLC aka 1st One Hundred Holdings 
LLC, or Maeir Gutierrez & Associates. 

Please note that the term "document" should be broadly construed to include all written 
and electronically-stored information ("ESI"). ESI includes information located in individual 
computers, company hard-drives, removable electronic media like zip drives and portable hard-
drives, etc. Electronically-stored information also includes, e-mails and other electronic 
communications, Internet activity, word processing documents, spreadsheets, databases, 
calendars, telephone logs, contact manager information, personal digital assistants, tablets, smart 
phones and network access information such as texts, SMS messaging, SLACK, and similar data. 

Please also immediately cease all scheduled data destruction, rotation of backup tapes, and 
the sale, gift, transfer, or destruction of hardware or data. Notify all employees, agents, contractors, 
individuals and affiliated organizations of the duty to take the necessary affirmative steps to 
preserve the above-referenced evidence. As you are certainly aware, the failure to properly 
preserve such information can result in serious adverse consequences. 
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If you have any questions or concerns regarding the foregoing, please notify me 
immediately. 

Sincerely, 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 

/s Dylan T. Ciciliano 

DYLAN T. CICILIANO, ESQ. 

cc: Client 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Jason Maier [jrm@mgalaw.conn] 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:33 AM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: FW: Order Denying 1) Defendants Motion to Enforce Settlement Agreement and Vacate Post-Judgment Discovery 

Proceedings; and 2) Plaintiffs Countermotion— 4843-0862-2810 v. 
Attachments: Notice of Intent to Issue Subpoenas (Nahabedian & Bloom).pdf 

Raffi — fyi below and attached. 

Jason R. Maier 

MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
jrtn@mgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com  

From: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 6:59 AM 
To: Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Danielle 
Barraza <dibpmgalaw.com> 
Subject: Re: Order Denying 1) Defendants Motion to Enforce Settlement Agreement and Vacate Post-Judgment 

Discovery Proceedings; and 2) Plaintiffs Countermotion—  4843-0862-2810 v. 

Counsel, 

We have different recollections so we have ordered the transcript and will review and revert back as soon as we have 

had a chance to review. However, inclusive of our differences, I spoke to the court regarding the number of depositions 

I anticipated we would need and did not dare to speak for your side. We anticipated taking Jay Bloom, the 30(b)(6) for 

First 100 on categories we are still putting together, and Raffi. The 4th really depends and may be obviated. Respecting 

your trial schedule next week, lets start with Raffi on Feb 12 at 9 am and Jay Bloom on Feb 16 at 8 am, the 30(b)(6) for 

Feb 17 at 8 am and if those dates and times don't work, please offer alternatives during the span of those two weeks 

(except Feb 9-10). We will send out placeholder subpoenas for Raffi and Jay. Will you accept service for Jay? 

Erika Pike Turner 

On Jan 28, 2021, at 7:00 PM, Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> wrote: 

Counsel, 

I have attached our redline edits to the proposed order. It was my understanding that the court 
deferred ruling on all motions until the evidentiary hearing and limited us to four depositions 
total (two for each side). Four depositions total is consistent with the fact that we have only one 
day scheduled for the evidentiary hearing. Let me know which two witnesses you want to 
depose so we can start coordinating available dates and times in advance of the evidentiary 
hearing. 

Thanks, 
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Joseph A. Gutierrez 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
jagamg-alaw.com  I www.ingalaw.com  

From: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 3:39 PM 
To: Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: Order Denying 1) Defendants Motion to Enforce Settlement Agreement and Vacate Post- 
Judgment Discovery Proceedings; and 2) Plaintiffs Countermotion—  4843-0862-2810 v. 

Attached is the proposed order from this morning's hearing. Please advise if we may affix your e-
signature. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential 
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or 
duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is 
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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ELECTRONICALLY SERVED 
1/29/2021 9:53 AM 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 
ERIKA PIKE TURNER 
Nevada Bar No. 6454 
Email: eturner@gtg.legal  
DYLAN T. CICILIANO 
Nevada Bar. No. 12348 
Email: dciciliano@gtg.legal  
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 
Tel: (725) 777-3000 
Fax: (725) 777-3112 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

FIRST 100, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability 
Company; FIRST ONE HUNDRED 
HOLDINGS, LLC, a Nevada limited liability 
company aka 1st  ONE HUNDRED HOLDINGS 
LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, 

Defendants. 

CASE NO. A-20-822273-C 
DEPT. 13 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE 
SUBPOENAS 

16 
Plaintiff TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC ("Plaintiff"), through counsel, Garman Turner 

Gordon LLP, hereby provides notice to all parties of the issuance of subpoenas to: 

1) Raffi Nahabedian, attached hereto as Exhibit 1; and 

2) Jay Bloom, attached hereto as Exhibit 2. 

DATED this 29th  day of January, 2021. 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

/s/ Dylan T Ciciliano 
ERIKA PIKE TURNER 
Nevada Bar No. 6454 
DYLAN T. CICILIANO 
Nevada Bar. No. 12348 
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Tel: (725) 777-3000 
Fax: (725) 777-3112 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
Garman Turner Gordon 

LLP 
Attorneys At Law 

7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 

(725) 777-3000 

Case Number: A-20-822273-C 

1 of 2 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned, hereby certifies that on the 29th  day of January, 2021, he served a copy 

of the NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE OF SUBPOENAS, by electronic service in accordance 

with Administrative Order 14.2, to all interested parties, through the Court's Odyssey E-File & 

Serve system addressed to: 

Joseph A. Gutierrez, Esq. 
Danielle J. Barraza, Esq. 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Email: jag@mgalaw.com  

djb@mgalaw.com  
Attorneys for Defendants 

/s/ Max Erwin 
An Employee of 
GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 

28 
Garman Turner Gordon 

LLP 
Attorneys At Law 

7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 

(725) 777-3000 

2 of 2 
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Exhibit 1 
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GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 
ERIKA PIKE TURNER 
Nevada Bar No. 6454 
Email: eturner@gtg.legal  
DYLAN T. CICILIANO 
Nevada Bar. No. 12348 
Email: dciciliano@gtg.legal  
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 
Tel: (725) 777-3000 
Fax: (725) 777-3112 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

FIRST 100, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability 
Company; FIRST ONE HUNDRED 
HOLDINGS, LLC, a Nevada limited liability 
company aka 1st  ONE HUNDRED HOLDINGS 
LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, 

Defendants. 

CASE NO. A-20-822273-C 
DEPT. 13 

SUBPOENA — CIVIL 

X Regular Duces Tecum 

16 
THE STATE OF NEVADA SENDS GREETINGS TO: 

17 
RAFFI NAHABEDIAN 

18 

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED that all and singular, business and excuses set 

aside, that pursuant to NRCP Rule 30(b)(4), that you appear and attend your deposition on the 

12th day of February, 2021, at the hour of 9:00 a.m.,  at the law office of Garman Turner Gordon 

LLP, located at 7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119. Your attendance is 

required to give live socially-distanced testimony, or alternatively remote testimony via Zoom, to 

be transcribed stenographically. 

Zoom login information will be provided to you by email at raffi@nahabedianlaw.com. In 

addition to stenographic means, your testimony may also be recorded by audiotape and/or 

videotape. Examination will continue from day-to-day until completed. 

28 
Garman Turner Gordon 

LLP 
Attorneys At Law 

7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 

(725) 777-3000 

1 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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If you fail to attend, you may be deemed guilty of contempt of Court, and liable to pay all 

losses and damages caused by your failure to appear and in addition forfeit One Hundred ($100.00) 

Dollars. 

Please see Exhibit "A" attached hereto for information regarding the rights of the person 

subject to this Subpoena. 

DATED this 29th  day of January, 2021. 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 

/s/ Dylan T Ciciliano 
ERIKA PIKE TURNER 
Nevada Bar No. 6454 
DYLAN T. CICILIANO 
Nevada Bar. No. 12348 
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Tel: (725) 777-3000/Fax: (725) 777-3112 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
Garman Turner Gordon 

LLP 
Attorneys At Law 

7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 

(725) 777-3000 
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1 
EXHIBIT "A" 

2 NEVADA RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
Rule 45 

(c) Protection of Persons Subject to Subpoena. 
(1) Avoiding Undue Burden or Expense; Sanctions. A party or attorney 

responsible for issuing and serving a subpoena must take reasonable steps to avoid imposing undue 
burden or expense on a person subject to the subpoena. The court that issued the subpoena must 
enforce this duty and may impose an appropriate sanction — which may include lost earnings and 
reasonable attorney fees — on a party or attorney who fails to comply. 

(2) Command to Produce Materials or Permit Inspection. 
(A) Appearance Not Required. 

(i) A person commanded to produce documents, electronically stored 
information, or tangible things, or to permit the inspection of premises, need not appear in person 
at the place of production or inspection unless also commanded to appear for a deposition, hearing, 
or trial. 

(ii) If documents, electronically stored information, or tangible things 
are produced to the party that issued the subpoena without an appearance at the place of production, 
that party must, unless otherwise stipulated by the parties or ordered by the court, promptly copy 
or electronically reproduce the documents or information, photograph any tangible items not 
subject to copying, and serve these items on every other party. The party that issued the subpoena 
may also serve a statement of the reasonable cost of copying, reproducing, or photographing, 
which a party receiving the copies, reproductions, or photographs must promptly pay. If a party 
disputes the cost, then the court, on motion, must determine the reasonable cost of copying the 
documents or information, or photographing the tangible items. 

(B) Objections. A person commanded to produce documents, electronically 
stored information, or tangible things, or to permit the inspection of premises, or a person claiming 
a proprietary interest in the subpoenaed documents, information, tangible things, or premises to be 
inspected, may serve on the party or attorney designated in the subpoena a written objection to 
inspecting, copying, testing, or sampling any or all of the materials or to inspecting the premises 
— or to producing electronically stored information in the form or forms requested. The person 
making the objection must serve it before the earlier of the time specified for compliance or 14 
days after the subpoena is served. If an objection is made: 

(i) the party serving the subpoena is not entitled to inspect, copy, test, 
or sample the materials or tangible things or to inspect the premises except by order of the court 
that issued the subpoena; 

(ii) on notice to the parties, the objecting person, and the person 
commanded to produce or permit inspection, the party serving the subpoena may move the court 
that issued the subpoena for an order compelling production or inspection; and 

(iii) if the court enters an order compelling production or inspection, 
the order must protect the person commanded to produce or permit inspection from significant 
expense resulting from compliance. 

(3) Quashing or Modifying a Subpoena. 
(A) When Required. On timely motion, the court that issued a subpoena 

must quash or modify the subpoena if it: 
(i) fails to allow reasonable time for compliance; 
(ii) requires a person to travel to a place more than 100 miles from the 

place where that person resides, is employed, or regularly transacts business in person, unless the 
person is commanded to attend trial within Nevada; 

(iii) requires disclosure of privileged or other protected matter and no 
exception or waiver applies; or 

(iv) subjects a person to an undue burden. 
(B) When Permitted. On timely motion, the court that issued a subpoena 
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may quash or modify the subpoena if it requires disclosing: 
(i) a trade secret or other confidential research, development, or 

commercial information; or 
(ii) an unretained expert's opinion or information that does not 

describe specific occurrences in dispute and results from the expert's study that was not requested 
by a party. 

(C) Specifying Conditions as an Alternative. In the circumstances described 
in Rule 45(c)(3)(B), the court may, instead of quashing or modifying a subpoena, order an 
appearance or production under specified conditions if the party serving the subpoena: 

(i) shows a substantial need for the testimony or material that cannot 
be otherwise met without undue hardship; and 

(ii) ensures that the subpoenaed person will be reasonably 
compensated. 

(d) Duties in Responding to a Subpoena. 
(1) Producing Documents or Electronically Stored Information. These 

procedures apply to producing documents or electronically stored information: 
(A) Documents. A person responding to a subpoena to produce documents 

must produce them as they are kept in the ordinary course of business or must organize and label 
them to correspond to the categories in the demand. 

(B) Form for Producing Electronically Stored Information Not Specified. If 
a subpoena does not specify a form for producing electronically stored information, the person 
responding must produce it in a form or forms in which it is ordinarily maintained or in a 
reasonably usable form or forms. 

(C) Electronically Stored Information Produced in Only One Form. The 
person responding need not produce the same electronically stored information in more than one 
form. 

(D) Inaccessible Electronically Stored Information. The person responding 
need not provide discovery of electronically stored information from sources that the person 
identifies as not reasonably accessible because of undue burden or cost. On motion to compel 
discovery or for a protective order, the person responding must show that the information is not 
reasonably accessible because of undue burden or cost. If that showing is made, the court may 
nonetheless order discovery from such sources if the requesting party shows good cause, 
considering the limitations of Rule 26(b)(2)(C). The court may specify conditions for the 
discovery. 

(2) Claiming Privilege or Protection. 
(A) Information Withheld. A person withholding subpoenaed information 

under a claim that it is privileged or subject to protection as trial-preparation material must: 
(i) expressly make the claim; and 
(ii) describe the nature of the withheld documents, communications, 

or tangible things in a manner that, without revealing information itself privileged or protected, 
will enable the parties to assess the claim. 

(B) Information Produced. If information produced in response to a 
subpoena is subject to a claim of privilege or of protection as trial-preparation material, the person 
making the claim may notify any party that received the information of the claim and the basis for 
it. After being notified, a party must promptly return, sequester, or destroy the specified 
information and any copies it has; must not use or disclose the information until the claim is 
resolved; must take reasonable steps to retrieve the information if the party disclosed it before 
being notified; and may promptly present the information under seal to the court for a 
determination of the claim. The person who produced the information must preserve the 
information until the claim is resolved. 

(e) Contempt; Costs. Failure by any person without adequate excuse to obey a subpoena 
served upon that person may be deemed a contempt of the court that issued the subpoena. In 
connection with a motion for a protective order brought under Rule 26(c), a motion to compel 
brought under Rule 45(c)(2)(B), or a motion to quash or modify the subpoena brought under Rule 
45(c)(3), the court may consider the provisions of Rule 37(a)(5) in awarding the prevailing person 
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1 
reasonable expenses incurred in making or opposing the motion. 
[Amended; effective March 1, 2019.]. 
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GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 
ERIKA PIKE TURNER 
Nevada Bar No. 6454 
Email: eturner@gtg.legal  
DYLAN T. CICILIANO 
Nevada Bar. No. 12348 
Email: dciciliano@gtg.legal  
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 
Tel: (725) 777-3000 
Fax: (725) 777-3112 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

FIRST 100, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability 
Company; FIRST ONE HUNDRED 
HOLDINGS, LLC, a Nevada limited liability 
company aka 1st  ONE HUNDRED HOLDINGS 
LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, 

Defendants. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

CASE NO. A-20-822273-C 
DEPT. 13 

SUBPOENA — CIVIL 

X  Regular Duces Tecum 

16 
THE STATE OF NEVADA SENDS GREETINGS TO: 

17 
JAY BLOOM 

18 

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED that all and singular, business and excuses set 

aside, that pursuant to NRCP Rule 30(b)(4), that you appear and attend your deposition on the 

18th day of February, 2021 at the hour of 8:00 a.m.  Your attendance is required to give live 

socially-distanced testimony, or alternatively remote testimony via Zoom, to be transcribed 

stenographically. Zoom login information will be provided to your counsel of record, the law firm 

of Maier Gutierrez & Associates. Your testimony shall be recorded by stenographic means, and 

may also be recorded by audiotape and/or videotape. Oral examination will continue from day-to-

day until completed, but will not be in excess of seven (7) total hours. 

If you fail to attend on the date specified, you may be deemed guilty of contempt of Court, and 
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liable to pay all losses and damages caused by your failure to appear and in addition forfeit One 

Hundred ($100.00) Dollars. 

Please see Exhibit "A" attached hereto for information regarding the rights of the person 

subject to this Subpoena. 

DATED this 29th  day of January, 2021. 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 

/s/ Dylan T Ciciliano 
ERIKA PIKE TURNER 
Nevada Bar No. 6454 
DYLAN T. CICILIANO 
Nevada Bar. No. 12348 
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Tel: (725) 777-3000/Fax: (725) 777-3112 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
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1 
EXHIBIT "A" 

2 NEVADA RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
Rule 45 

(c) Protection of Persons Subject to Subpoena. 
(1) Avoiding Undue Burden or Expense; Sanctions. A party or attorney 

responsible for issuing and serving a subpoena must take reasonable steps to avoid imposing undue 
burden or expense on a person subject to the subpoena. The court that issued the subpoena must 
enforce this duty and may impose an appropriate sanction — which may include lost earnings and 
reasonable attorney fees — on a party or attorney who fails to comply. 

(2) Command to Produce Materials or Permit Inspection. 
(A) Appearance Not Required. 

(i) A person commanded to produce documents, electronically stored 
information, or tangible things, or to permit the inspection of premises, need not appear in person 
at the place of production or inspection unless also commanded to appear for a deposition, hearing, 
or trial. 

(ii) If documents, electronically stored information, or tangible things 
are produced to the party that issued the subpoena without an appearance at the place of production, 
that party must, unless otherwise stipulated by the parties or ordered by the court, promptly copy 
or electronically reproduce the documents or information, photograph any tangible items not 
subject to copying, and serve these items on every other party. The party that issued the subpoena 
may also serve a statement of the reasonable cost of copying, reproducing, or photographing, 
which a party receiving the copies, reproductions, or photographs must promptly pay. If a party 
disputes the cost, then the court, on motion, must determine the reasonable cost of copying the 
documents or information, or photographing the tangible items. 

(B) Objections. A person commanded to produce documents, electronically 
stored information, or tangible things, or to permit the inspection of premises, or a person claiming 
a proprietary interest in the subpoenaed documents, information, tangible things, or premises to be 
inspected, may serve on the party or attorney designated in the subpoena a written objection to 
inspecting, copying, testing, or sampling any or all of the materials or to inspecting the premises 
— or to producing electronically stored information in the form or forms requested. The person 
making the objection must serve it before the earlier of the time specified for compliance or 14 
days after the subpoena is served. If an objection is made: 

(i) the party serving the subpoena is not entitled to inspect, copy, test, 
or sample the materials or tangible things or to inspect the premises except by order of the court 
that issued the subpoena; 

(ii) on notice to the parties, the objecting person, and the person 
commanded to produce or permit inspection, the party serving the subpoena may move the court 
that issued the subpoena for an order compelling production or inspection; and 

(iii) if the court enters an order compelling production or inspection, 
the order must protect the person commanded to produce or permit inspection from significant 
expense resulting from compliance. 

(3) Quashing or Modifying a Subpoena. 
(A) When Required. On timely motion, the court that issued a subpoena 

must quash or modify the subpoena if it: 
(i) fails to allow reasonable time for compliance; 
(ii) requires a person to travel to a place more than 100 miles from the 

place where that person resides, is employed, or regularly transacts business in person, unless the 
person is commanded to attend trial within Nevada; 

(iii) requires disclosure of privileged or other protected matter and no 
exception or waiver applies; or 

(iv) subjects a person to an undue burden. 
(B) When Permitted. On timely motion, the court that issued a subpoena 
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may quash or modify the subpoena if it requires disclosing: 
(i) a trade secret or other confidential research, development, or 

commercial information; or 
(ii) an unretained expert's opinion or information that does not 

describe specific occurrences in dispute and results from the expert's study that was not requested 
by a party. 

(C) Specifying Conditions as an Alternative. In the circumstances described 
in Rule 45(c)(3)(B), the court may, instead of quashing or modifying a subpoena, order an 
appearance or production under specified conditions if the party serving the subpoena: 

(i) shows a substantial need for the testimony or material that cannot 
be otherwise met without undue hardship; and 

(ii) ensures that the subpoenaed person will be reasonably 
compensated. 

(d) Duties in Responding to a Subpoena. 
(1) Producing Documents or Electronically Stored Information. These 

procedures apply to producing documents or electronically stored information: 
(A) Documents. A person responding to a subpoena to produce documents 

must produce them as they are kept in the ordinary course of business or must organize and label 
them to correspond to the categories in the demand. 

(B) Form for Producing Electronically Stored Information Not Specified. If 
a subpoena does not specify a form for producing electronically stored information, the person 
responding must produce it in a form or forms in which it is ordinarily maintained or in a 
reasonably usable form or forms. 

(C) Electronically Stored Information Produced in Only One Form. The 
person responding need not produce the same electronically stored information in more than one 
form. 

(D) Inaccessible Electronically Stored Information. The person responding 
need not provide discovery of electronically stored information from sources that the person 
identifies as not reasonably accessible because of undue burden or cost. On motion to compel 
discovery or for a protective order, the person responding must show that the information is not 
reasonably accessible because of undue burden or cost. If that showing is made, the court may 
nonetheless order discovery from such sources if the requesting party shows good cause, 
considering the limitations of Rule 26(b)(2)(C). The court may specify conditions for the 
discovery. 

(2) Claiming Privilege or Protection. 
(A) Information Withheld. A person withholding subpoenaed information 

under a claim that it is privileged or subject to protection as trial-preparation material must: 
(i) expressly make the claim; and 
(ii) describe the nature of the withheld documents, communications, 

or tangible things in a manner that, without revealing information itself privileged or protected, 
will enable the parties to assess the claim. 

(B) Information Produced. If information produced in response to a 
subpoena is subject to a claim of privilege or of protection as trial-preparation material, the person 
making the claim may notify any party that received the information of the claim and the basis for 
it. After being notified, a party must promptly return, sequester, or destroy the specified 
information and any copies it has; must not use or disclose the information until the claim is 
resolved; must take reasonable steps to retrieve the information if the party disclosed it before 
being notified; and may promptly present the information under seal to the court for a 
determination of the claim. The person who produced the information must preserve the 
information until the claim is resolved. 

(e) Contempt; Costs. Failure by any person without adequate excuse to obey a subpoena 
served upon that person may be deemed a contempt of the court that issued the subpoena. In 
connection with a motion for a protective order brought under Rule 26(c), a motion to compel 
brought under Rule 45(c)(2)(B), or a motion to quash or modify the subpoena brought under Rule 
45(c)(3), the court may consider the provisions of Rule 37(a)(5) in awarding the prevailing person 
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1 
reasonable expenses incurred in making or opposing the motion. 
[Amended; effective March 1, 2019.]. 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [eturner@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 
Attachments: scan0005.pdf 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You are directed to STOP communicating with Matthew Farkas, the former control person and current member of TGC 

Farkas Funding, LLC regarding your purported retention on behalf of TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. The company is 

represented by counsel, as you well know. For the avoidance of doubt, there is no privilege that can be asserted over 

your communications with TGC Farkas Funding, LLC as the company controls the privilege, not you. 

You have the option of attending the deposition subject of your subpoena in person or via Zoom. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
eturnergtg.legal  

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

www.gtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Date: February 2, 2021 at 8:42:56 AM PST 

To: Matthew Farkas <matthewfarkas70Pgmail.com> 

Cc: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: For Your/Your Attorney's Immediate Attention 

Mr. Farkas 

Good morning. 

Please see the attached and provide to your attorney. 

Time is of the essence, so please do not delay. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian [raffi@nahabedianlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: 'Erika Turner' 
Cc: 'Dylan Ciciliano'; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

Given your email, I assume you read my letter to Mr. Farkas. Therein you will see that I have no idea as to who is 

representing Mr. Farkas; as such, it is and was impossible to ascertain who I was to coordinate any communication with 
him this morning relating to your subpoena. 

At the time I was engaged by Mr. Farkas to act as counsel for TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, it was represented to me (and I 

believed) that Mr. Farkas was the sole manager of the LLC and that he was authorized to retain legal counsel for the 

LLC. Until I received your letter, I did not know of an amendment to the LLC's operating agreement that replaced Mr. 

Farkas as the sole manager of the LLC. Thereafter, Mr. Farkas provided your referenced amendment. 

Upon learning of the amendment, I immediately terminated my involvement in this matter. I have never represented 

Mr. Farkas in his individual capacity. Nevertheless, it is conceivable and reasonable that Mr. Farkas expected his 

communications with me to be and remain confidential. Such expectations and beliefs, whether right or wrong, valid or 

accurate are not irrelevant and trifling, and must substantively be considered and appreciated by counsel. Indeed, as an 

attorney, I am subject to the Rules applicable to the practice of law in Nevada, including NRPC 1.6, which requires that I 
not reveal confidential information without informed consent. Furthermore, the ABA Standing Committee on Ethics and 

Professional Responsibility's Formal Opinion 473 suggests that an attorney has an obligation to request client permission 

before disclosing client information in response to a subpoena. Out of an abundance of caution and necessity, I reached 

out to Mr. Farkas after receiving your subpoena to inquire as to his position with respect to my response to the 
subpoena. 

Mr. Farkas's position on the matter remains unclear. In fact, your email expressly reflects that you are serving as his 

counsel and, as such, I cannot learn of or be informed of his position (which seems/appears to give rise to substantive 

conflict issues). Accordingly, absent written and full consent from Mr. Farkas, coupled with an order from the court 

compelling my testimony and the parameters thereof, I cannot provide testimony regarding my involvement in this 

matter in response to your subpoena. While you may not like this reality, it is real since I believe that providing 

testimony would breach or expose me to a breach of my ethical obligations as an attorney; if would also expose me to 
potential professional liability. 

Inasmuch as you have provided unsolicited legal advice and opinion, I cannot and will not accept such without a court 

order confirming your unsolicited positions (as valid and accurate), as well as a consideration of my compliance with my 

ethical obligations under the Rules (as deemed appropriate by the State Bar of Nevada). Again, this is a reality that will 
not escape your unsolicited legal proclamations. 

Finally, to be clear, I have never claimed to control any privilege held by either Mr. Farkas or the LLC. I am simply trying 

to comply with my ethical obligations and avoid exposure. Despite your expressed certainty of the information 

contained in your email below, I do not believe the issue to be as straight forward as you proclaim based on the facts 

and circumstances presented. If you wish to provide any legal authority to support your position, I will consider it and 
respond, as I am certain the court will need to be included in this matter. 
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From: Erika Turner [nnailto:eturner@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You are directed to STOP communicating with Matthew Farkas, the former control person and current member of TGC 
Farkas Funding, LLC regarding your purported retention on behalf of TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. The company is 

represented by counsel, as you well know. For the avoidance of doubt, there is no privilege that can be asserted over 

your communications with TGC Farkas Funding, LLC as the company controls the privilege, not you. 

You have the option of attending the deposition subject of your subpoena in person or via Zoom. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
eturner@gtg.legal 

7251 AMIGO STREET. SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

www.gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Date: February 2, 2021 at 8:42:56 AM PST 
To: Matthew Farkas <matthewfarkas70@gmail.com> 
Cc: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: For Your/Your Attorney's Immediate Attention 

Mr. Farkas 

Good morning. 

Please see the attached and provide to your attorney. 

Time is of the essence, so please do not delay. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [eturner@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:15 PM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

We are informed you have spoken to Mr. Farkas' personal counsel. No one acting 

on Mr. Farkas' or TGC Farkas' behalf is directing you not to testify on the grounds 

of any purported privilege. If you refuse to attend the duly noticed and served 

deposition subpoena, we reserve all rights under NRCP 45(e). 

Erika Pike Turner 

Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:37 PM 

To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

Given your email, I assume you read my letter to Mr. Farkas. Therein you will see that I have no idea as to who is 

representing Mr. Farkas; as such, it is and was impossible to ascertain who I was to coordinate any communication with 

him this morning relating to your subpoena. 

At the time I was engaged by Mr. Farkas to act as counsel for TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, it was represented to me (and I 

believed) that Mr. Farkas was the sole manager of the LLC and that he was authorized to retain legal counsel for the 

LLC. Until I received your letter, I did not know of an amendment to the LLC's operating agreement that replaced Mr. 

Farkas as the sole manager of the LLC. Thereafter, Mr. Farkas provided your referenced amendment. 

Upon learning of the amendment, I immediately terminated my involvement in this matter. I have never represented 

Mr. Farkas in his individual capacity. Nevertheless, it is conceivable and reasonable that Mr. Farkas expected his 

communications with me to be and remain confidential. Such expectations and beliefs, whether right or wrong, valid or 

accurate are not irrelevant and trifling, and must substantively be considered and appreciated by counsel. Indeed, as an 

attorney, I am subject to the Rules applicable to the practice of law in Nevada, including NRPC 1.6, which requires that I 

not reveal confidential information without informed consent. Furthermore, the ABA Standing Committee on Ethics and 

Professional Responsibility's Formal Opinion 473 suggests that an attorney has an obligation to request client permission 

before disclosing client information in response to a subpoena. Out of an abundance of caution and necessity, I reached 

out to Mr. Farkas after receiving your subpoena to inquire as to his position with respect to my response to the 
subpoena. 
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Mr. Farkas's position on the matter remains unclear. In fact, your email expressly reflects that you are serving as his 

counsel and, as such, I cannot learn of or be informed of his position (which seems/appears to give rise to substantive 
conflict issues). Accordingly, absent written and full consent from Mr. Farkas, coupled with an order from the court 

compelling my testimony and the parameters thereof, I cannot provide testimony regarding my involvement in this 

matter in response to your subpoena. While you may not like this reality, it is real since I believe that providing 

testimony would breach or expose me to a breach of my ethical obligations as an attorney; if would also expose me to 
potential professional liability. 

Inasmuch as you have provided unsolicited legal advice and opinion, I cannot and will not accept such without a court 

order confirming your unsolicited positions (as valid and accurate), as well as a consideration of my compliance with my 
ethical obligations under the Rules (as deemed appropriate by the State Bar of Nevada). Again, this is a reality that will 

not escape your unsolicited legal proclamations. 

Finally, to be clear, I have never claimed to control any privilege held by either Mr. Farkas or the LLC. I am simply trying 

to comply with my ethical obligations and avoid exposure. Despite your expressed certainty of the information 

contained in your email below, I do not believe the issue to be as straight forward as you proclaim based on the facts 

and circumstances presented. If you wish to provide any legal authority to support your position, I will consider it and 
respond, as I am certain the court will need to be included in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturnerGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You are directed to STOP communicating with Matthew Farkas, the former control person and current member of TGC 

Farkas Funding, LLC regarding your purported retention on behalf of TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. The company is 

represented by counsel, as you well know. For the avoidance of doubt, there is no privilege that can be asserted over 

your communications with TGC Farkas Funding, LLC as the company controls the privilege, not you. 

You have the option of attending the deposition subject of your subpoena in person or via Zoom. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
eturnergtg.legal  

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 
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www.gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@ynahabedianlaw.com> 

Date: February 2, 2021 at 8:42:56 AM PST 

To: Matthew Farkas <matthewfarkas70@gmail.com> 

Cc: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: For Your/Your Attorney's Immediate Attention 

Mr. Farkas 

Good morning. 

Please see the attached and provide to your attorney. 

Time is of the essence, so please do not delay. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian [raffi@nahabedianlaw.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:36 PM 
To: 'Erika Turner' 
Cc: 'Dylan Ciciliano'; 'Raffi A Nahabedian'; 'Bart Larsen' 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

As I was driving to a doctor's appointment, I was contacted by a Mr. Ken Hogan who stated that he was going to be 
representing Mr. Farkas. That contact, however, does not change or eliminate the substantive matters contained in my 

correspondence. Moreover, your threats and posture are becoming quite alarming and unfortunate given the facts and 

circumstances expressed in my communications. Certainly you, as a member of the Bar, are not encouraging and 

demanding professional violations of the Rules, as well as breaches to the rights/interests of former clients. Again, your 

unsolicited legal advice and positions have been provided without any support. I will not succumb to your pressure 
without the matter being decided by the court in conformity of the Rules. 

Additionally, as I remain concerned about your own conflict, it appears that the court's guidance is warranted and 
needed to resolve the matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner@Gtg.legal]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:15 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

We are informed you have spoken to Mr. Farkas' personal counsel. No one acting 

on Mr. Farkas' or TGC Farkas' behalf is directing you not to testify on the grounds 

of any purported privilege. If you refuse to attend the duly noticed and served 

deposition subpoena, we reserve all rights under NRCP 45(e). 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
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Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

Given your email, I assume you read my letter to Mr. Farkas. Therein you will see that I have no idea as to who is 

representing Mr. Farkas; as such, it is and was impossible to ascertain who I was to coordinate any communication with 
him this morning relating to your subpoena. 

At the time I was engaged by Mr. Farkas to act as counsel for TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, it was represented to me (and I 

believed) that Mr. Farkas was the sole manager of the LLC and that he was authorized to retain legal counsel for the 
LLC. Until I received your letter, I did not know of an amendment to the LLC's operating agreement that replaced Mr. 

Farkas as the sole manager of the LLC. Thereafter, Mr. Farkas provided your referenced amendment. 

Upon learning of the amendment, I immediately terminated my involvement in this matter. I have never represented 

Mr. Farkas in his individual capacity. Nevertheless, it is conceivable and reasonable that Mr. Farkas expected his 

communications with me to be and remain confidential. Such expectations and beliefs, whether right or wrong, valid or 

accurate are not irrelevant and trifling, and must substantively be considered and appreciated by counsel. Indeed, as an 

attorney, I am subject to the Rules applicable to the practice of law in Nevada, including NRPC 1.6, which requires that I 
not reveal confidential information without informed consent. Furthermore, the ABA Standing Committee on Ethics and 

Professional Responsibility's Formal Opinion 473 suggests that an attorney has an obligation to request client permission 
before disclosing client information in response to a subpoena. Out of an abundance of caution and necessity, I reached 

out to Mr. Farkas after receiving your subpoena to inquire as to his position with respect to my response to the 
subpoena. 

Mr. Farkas's position on the matter remains unclear. In fact, your email expressly reflects that you are serving as his 

counsel and, as such, I cannot learn of or be informed of his position (which seems/appears to give rise to substantive 

conflict issues). Accordingly, absent written and full consent from Mr. Farkas, coupled with an order from the court 

compelling my testimony and the parameters thereof, I cannot provide testimony regarding my involvement in this 

matter in response to your subpoena. While you may not like this reality, it is real since I believe that providing 

testimony would breach or expose me to a breach of my ethical obligations as an attorney; if would also expose me to 
potential professional liability. 

Inasmuch as you have provided unsolicited legal advice and opinion, I cannot and will not accept such without a court 

order confirming your unsolicited positions (as valid and accurate), as well as a consideration of my compliance with my 

ethical obligations under the Rules (as deemed appropriate by the State Bar of Nevada). Again, this is a reality that will 
not escape your unsolicited legal proclamations. 

Finally, to be clear, I have never claimed to control any privilege held by either Mr. Farkas or the LLC. I am simply trying 

to comply with my ethical obligations and avoid exposure. Despite your expressed certainty of the information 

contained in your email below, I do not believe the issue to be as straight forward as you proclaim based on the facts 

and circumstances presented. If you wish to provide any legal authority to support your position, I will consider it and 

respond, as I am certain the court will need to be included in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [nnailto:eturnerGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You are directed to STOP communicating with Matthew Farkas, the former control person and current member of TGC 
Farkas Funding, LLC regarding your purported retention on behalf of TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. The company is 

represented by counsel, as you well know. For the avoidance of doubt, there is no privilege that can be asserted over 

your communications with TGC Farkas Funding, LLC as the company controls the privilege, not you. 

You have the option of attending the deposition subject of your subpoena in person or via Zoom. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 

Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
eturnergtg.legal  

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

www.gtg.lecial 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Date: February 2, 2021 at 8:42:56 AM PST 
To: Matthew Farkas <matthewfarkas70@gmail.com> 
Cc: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: For Your/Your Attorney's Immediate Attention 

Mr. Farkas 

Good morning. 

Please see the attached and provide to your attorney. 

Time is of the essence, so please do not delay. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [eturner@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; Ken Hogan 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

I see you are cc'ing an attorney, Bart Larsen. Is Mr. Larsen your counsel? If so, 
then we can conduct all further communications without your involvement. 

If Mr. Larsen is counsel, he can respond. Otherwise, we ask you to respond without 
ambiguity or deflection: 
Are you refusing to attend your duly noticed deposition scheduled for 
February 12, 2021? We are on a short timetable and need to know your 
intentions. 

With respect to your deflection: Your accusations of a conflict of interest against 
me are without any factual or legal basis. I have represented, and continue to 
represent, TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. 
Earlier this afternoon, you misrepresented that you did not know who was 
representing Mr. Farkas when you had actually been contacted by Mr. Hogan by 
that point in time. So, I am really confused what game you are playing. Neither 
TGC Farkas Funding, LLC nor Matthew Farkas are directing you not to attend the 
duly-noticed deposition, nor are either claiming your communications with 
Matthew Farkas were privileged. 

We are entitled to your testimony regarding the facts and circumstances 
surrounding your retention and actions, purportedly on behalf of TGC Farkas 
Funding, LLC. 

Again, all rights and remedies are expressly reserved, including those rights and 
remedies under NRCP 45 (30 and 37 as well), including appropriate sanctions for 
all fees and costs being incurred to address any refusal to comply with a duly-issued 
and noticed subpoena. There is no rule that has an application that would excuse 
your attendance. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 
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GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:36 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; 'Bart Larsen' 
<blarsen@shea.law> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

As I was driving to a doctor's appointment, I was contacted by a Mr. Ken Hogan who stated that he was going to be 
representing Mr. Farkas. That contact, however, does not change or eliminate the substantive matters contained in my 
correspondence. Moreover, your threats and posture are becoming quite alarming and unfortunate given the facts and 
circumstances expressed in my communications. Certainly you, as a member of the Bar, are not encouraging and 
demanding professional violations of the Rules, as well as breaches to the rights/interests of former clients. Again, your 
unsolicited legal advice and positions have been provided without any support. I will not succumb to your pressure 
without the matter being decided by the court in conformity of the Rules. 

Additionally, as I remain concerned about your own conflict, it appears that the court's guidance is warranted and 
needed to resolve the matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner(aGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:15 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

   

We are informed you have spoken to Mr. Farkas' personal counsel. No one acting 

on Mr. Farkas' or TGC Farkas' behalf is directing you not to testify on the grounds 

of any purported privilege. If you refuse to attend the duly noticed and served 

deposition subpoena, we reserve all rights under NRCP 45(e). 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg.legal  
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From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

Given your email, I assume you read my letter to Mr. Farkas. Therein you will see that I have no idea as to who is 

representing Mr. Farkas; as such, it is and was impossible to ascertain who I was to coordinate any communication with 
him this morning relating to your subpoena. 

At the time I was engaged by Mr. Farkas to act as counsel for TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, it was represented to me (and I 

believed) that Mr. Farkas was the sole manager of the LLC and that he was authorized to retain legal counsel for the 
LLC. Until I received your letter, I did not know of an amendment to the LLC's operating agreement that replaced Mr. 

Farkas as the sole manager of the LLC. Thereafter, Mr. Farkas provided your referenced amendment. 

Upon learning of the amendment, I immediately terminated my involvement in this matter. I have never represented 

Mr. Farkas in his individual capacity. Nevertheless, it is conceivable and reasonable that Mr. Farkas expected his 
communications with me to be and remain confidential. Such expectations and beliefs, whether right or wrong, valid or 

accurate are not irrelevant and trifling, and must substantively be considered and appreciated by counsel. Indeed, as an 

attorney, I am subject to the Rules applicable to the practice of law in Nevada, including NRPC 1.6, which requires that I 

not reveal confidential information without informed consent. Furthermore, the ABA Standing Committee on Ethics and 

Professional Responsibility's Formal Opinion 473 suggests that an attorney has an obligation to request client permission 

before disclosing client information in response to a subpoena. Out of an abundance of caution and necessity, I reached 

out to Mr. Farkas after receiving your subpoena to inquire as to his position with respect to my response to the 
subpoena. 

Mr. Farkas's position on the matter remains unclear. In fact, your email expressly reflects that you are serving as his 
counsel and, as'such, I cannot learn of or be informed of his position (which seems/appears to give rise to substantive 
conflict issues). Accordingly, absent written and full consent from Mr. Farkas, coupled with an order from the court 

compelling my testimony and the parameters thereof, I cannot provide testimony regarding my involvement in this 

matter in response to your subpoena. While you may not like this reality, it is real since I believe that providing 

testimony would breach or expose me to a breach of my ethical obligations as an attorney; if would also expose me to 
potential professional liability. 

Inasmuch as you have provided unsolicited legal advice and opinion, I cannot and will not accept such without a court 
order confirming your unsolicited positions (as valid and accurate), as well as a consideration of my compliance with my 

ethical obligations under the Rules (as deemed appropriate by the State Bar of Nevada). Again, this is a reality that will 
not escape your unsolicited legal proclamations. 

Finally, to be clear, I have never claimed to control any privilege held by either Mr. Farkas or the LLC. I am simply trying 

to comply with my ethical obligations and avoid exposure. Despite your expressed certainty of the information 

contained in your email below, I do not believe the issue to be as straight forward as you proclaim based on the facts 
and circumstances presented. If you wish to provide any legal authority to support your position, I will consider it and 
respond, as I am certain the court will need to be included in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturnerGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You are directed to STOP communicating with Matthew Farkas, the former control person and current member of TGC 

Farkas Funding, LLC regarding your purported retention on behalf of TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. The company is 

represented by counsel, as you well know. For the avoidance of doubt, there is no privilege that can be asserted over 

your communications with TGC Farkas Funding, LLC as the company controls the privilege, not you. 

You have the option of attending the deposition subject of your subpoena in person or via Zoom. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 

Partner 

GARMAN 1 TURNER 1 GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 1 D 725 244 4573 
eturnercitg.legal  

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

www.gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Date: February 2, 2021 at 8:42:56 AM PST 
To: Matthew Farkas <matthewfarkas70@gmail.com> 
Cc: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: For Your/Your Attorney's Immediate Attention 

Mr. Farkas 

Good morning. 

Please see the attached and provide to your attorney. 

Time is of the essence, so please do not delay. 

Respectfully, 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian [raffi@nahabedianlaw.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 3:14 PM 
To: 'Erika Turner' 
Cc: 'Dylan Ciciliano'; 'Bart Larsen; 'Ken Hogan; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms Turner 

There is no "game playing" as you assert. As I indicated in my last communication to you, I was contacted by a Mr. 

Hogan while traveling to a doctor's appointment (such contact was made AFTER the sending of my letter this morning). 

Upon my return from the doctor's appointment, I prepared and sent a response to your communication. Those are the 
facts and there is no gamesmanship. 

As for attending any deposition, my articulated positions are not "deflection" as you proclaim, but substantive concerns 

and issues that warrant judicial attention and direction to prevent any violations of the Rules or the exposure to 

professional liability for breaching confidences. It is unfortunate that you refuse to appreciate such and, worse, that you 

continue to provide unsolicited legal advice to support your demands and aggressive threats. 

You included you former partner Mr. Hogan on this email, so I will include him as well. In terms of Mr. Larsen, he is 
included as counsel, but I will continue to respond on my behalf. 

All rights reserved, none waived, including the right to fees and costs. 

Respectfully, 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner@Gtg.legal]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; Ken Hogan 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

I see you are cc'ing an attorney, Bart Larsen. Is Mr. Larsen your counsel? If so, 
then we can conduct all further communications without your involvement. 

If Mr. Larsen is counsel, he can respond. Otherwise, we ask you to respond without 
ambiguity or deflection: 
Are you refusing to attend your duly noticed deposition scheduled for 
February 12, 2021? We are on a short timetable and need to know your 
intentions. 

With respect to your deflection: Your accusations of a conflict of interest against 
me are without any factual or legal basis. I have represented, and continue to 
represent, TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. 
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Earlier this afternoon, you misrepresented that you did not know who was 
representing Mr. Farkas when you had actually been contacted by Mr. Hogan by 
that point in time. So, I am really confused what game you are playing. Neither 
TGC Farkas Funding, LLC nor Matthew Farkas are directing you not to attend the 
duly-noticed deposition, nor are either claiming your communications with 
Matthew Farkas were privileged. 

We are entitled to your testimony regarding the facts and circumstances 
surrounding your retention and actions, purportedly on behalf of TGC Farkas 
Funding, LLC. 

Again, all rights and remedies are expressly reserved, including those rights and 
remedies under NRCP 45 (30 and 37 as well), including appropriate sanctions for 
all fees and costs being incurred to address any refusal to comply with a duly-issued 
and noticed subpoena. There is no rule that has an application that would excuse 
your attendance. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:36 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; 'Bart Larsen' 
<blarsen@shea.law> 

Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

As I was driving to a doctor's appointment, I was contacted by a Mr. Ken Hogan who stated that he was going to be 

representing Mr. Farkas. That contact, however, does not change or eliminate the substantive matters contained in my 
correspondence. Moreover, your threats and posture are becoming quite alarming and unfortunate given the facts and 

circumstances expressed in my communications. Certainly you, as a member of the Bar, are not encouraging and 

demanding professional violations of the Rules, as well as breaches to the rights/interests of former clients. Again, your 

unsolicited legal advice and positions have been provided without any support. I will not succumb to your pressure 

without the matter being decided by the court in conformity of the Rules. 

Additionally, as I remain concerned about your own conflict, it appears that the court's guidance is warranted and 
needed to resolve the matter. 
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Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner(aGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:15 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

We are informed you have spoken to Mr. Farkas' personal counsel. No one acting 

on Mr. Farkas' or TGC Farkas' behalf is directing you not to testify on the grounds 

of any purported privilege. If you refuse to attend the duly noticed and served 

deposition subpoena, we reserve all rights under NRCP 45(e). 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnera,gtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturnerPGtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

Given your email, I assume you read my letter to Mr. Farkas. Therein you will see that I have no idea as to who is 

representing Mr. Farkas; as such, it is and was impossible to ascertain who I was to coordinate any communication with 

him this morning relating to your subpoena. 

At the time I was engaged by Mr. Farkas to act as counsel for TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, it was represented to me (and I 

believed) that Mr. Farkas was the sole manager of the LLC and that he was authorized to retain legal counsel for the 

LLC. Until I received your letter, I did not know of an amendment to the LLC's operating agreement that replaced Mr. 

Farkas as the sole manager of the LLC. Thereafter, Mr. Farkas provided your referenced amendment. 

Upon learning of the amendment, I immediately terminated my involvement in this matter. I have never represented 

Mr. Farkas in his individual capacity. Nevertheless, it is conceivable and reasonable that Mr. Farkas expected his 

communications with me to be and remain confidential. Such expectations and beliefs, whether right or wrong, valid or 

accurate are not irrelevant and trifling, and must substantively be considered and appreciated by counsel. Indeed, as an 

attorney, I am subject to the Rules applicable to the practice of law in Nevada, including NRPC 1.6, which requires that I 

not reveal confidential information without informed consent. Furthermore, the ABA Standing Committee on Ethics and 

Professional Responsibility's Formal Opinion 473 suggests that an attorney has an obligation to request client permission 
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before disclosing client information in response to a subpoena. Out of an abundance of caution and necessity, I reached 

out to Mr. Farkas after receiving your subpoena to inquire as to his position with respect to my response to the 

subpoena. 

Mr. Farkas's position on the matter remains unclear. In fact, your email expressly reflects that you are serving as his 

counsel and, as such, I cannot learn of or be informed of his position (which seems/appears to give rise to substantive 

conflict issues). Accordingly, absent written and full consent from Mr. Farkas, coupled with an order from the court 

compelling my testimony and the parameters thereof, I cannot provide testimony regarding my involvement in this 

matter in response to your subpoena. While you may not like this reality, it is real since I believe that providing 

testimony would breach or expose me to a breach of my ethical obligations as an attorney; if would also expose me to 

potential professional liability. 

Inasmuch as you have provided unsolicited legal advice and opinion, I cannot and will not accept such without a court 

order confirming your unsolicited positions (as valid and accurate), as well as a consideration of my compliance with my 

ethical obligations under the Rules (as deemed appropriate by the State Bar of Nevada). Again, this is a reality that will 

not escape your unsolicited legal proclamations. 

Finally, to be clear, I have never claimed to control any privilege held by either Mr. Farkas or the LLC. I am simply trying 

to comply with my ethical obligations and avoid exposure. Despite your expressed certainty of the information 

contained in your email below, I do not believe the issue to be as straight forward as you proclaim based on the facts 

and circumstances presented. If you wish to provide any legal authority to support your position, I will consider it and 

respond, as I am certain the court will need to be included in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

    

      

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner(aGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

   

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You are directed to STOP communicating with Matthew Farkas, the former control person and current member of TGC 

Farkas Funding, LLC regarding your purported retention on behalf of TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. The company is 

represented by counsel, as you well know. For the avoidance of doubt, there is no privilege that can be asserted over 

your communications with TGC Farkas Funding, LLC as the company controls the privilege, not you. 

You have the option of attending the deposition subject of your subpoena in person or via Zoom. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
eturnera,gtg.legal  

4 

RAN0269

PLTF_445

SA0733



7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

www.gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Date: February 2, 2021 at 8:42:56 AM PST 

To: Matthew Farkas <matthewfarkas70@gmail.com> 

Cc: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: For Your/Your Attorney's Immediate Attention 

Mr. Farkas 

Good morning. 

Please see the attached and provide to your attorney. 

Time is of the essence, so please do not delay. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [eturner@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 3:17 PM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; 'Ken Hogan' 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

As I asked for an unequivocal response if you are refusing to attend the duly noticed deposition, and you have not 
indicated that you are refusing, we will expect your attendance on Feb 12. 

Erika Pike Turner 

Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:14 PM 

To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Bart Larsen' <blarsen@shea.law>; 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com>; 'Raffi A 
Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms Turner 

There is no "game playing" as you assert. As I indicated in my last communication to you, I was contacted by a Mr. 

Hogan while traveling to a doctor's appointment (such contact was made AFTER the sending of my letter this morning). 

Upon my return from the doctor's appointment, I prepared and sent a response to your communication. Those are the 
facts and there is no gamesmanship. 

As for attending any deposition, my articulated positions are not "deflection" as you proclaim, but substantive concerns 

and issues that warrant judicial attention and direction to prevent any violations of the Rules or the exposure to 

professional liability for breaching confidences. It is unfortunate that you refuse to appreciate such and, worse, that you 

continue to provide unsolicited legal advice to support your demands and aggressive threats. 

You included you former partner Mr. Hogan on this email, so I will include him as well. In terms of Mr. Larsen, he is 
included as counsel, but I will continue to respond on my behalf. 

All rights reserved, none waived, including the right to fees and costs. 

Respectfully, 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner(aGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; Ken Hogan 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 
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I see you are cc'ing an attorney, Bart Larsen. Is Mr. Larsen your counsel? If so, 
then we can conduct all further communications without your involvement. 

If Mr. Larsen is counsel, he can respond. Otherwise, we ask you to respond without 
ambiguity or deflection: 
Are you refusing to attend your duly noticed deposition scheduled for 
February 12, 2021? We are on a short timetable and need to know your 
intentions. 

With respect to your deflection: Your accusations of a conflict of interest against 
me are without any factual or legal basis. I have represented, and continue to 
represent, TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. 
Earlier this afternoon, you misrepresented that you did not know who was 
representing Mr. Farkas when you had actually been contacted by Mr. Hogan by 
that point in time. So, I am really confused what game you are playing. Neither 
TGC Farkas Funding, LLC nor Matthew Farkas are directing you not to attend the 
duly-noticed deposition, nor are either claiming your communications with 
Matthew Farkas were privileged. 

We are entitled to your testimony regarding the facts and circumstances 
surrounding your retention and actions, purportedly on behalf of TGC Farkas 
Funding, LLC. 

Again, all rights and remedies are expressly reserved, including those rights and 
remedies under NRCP 45 (30 and 37 as well), including appropriate sanctions for 
all fees and costs being incurred to address any refusal to comply with a duly-issued 
and noticed subpoena. There is no rule that has an application that would excuse 
your attendance. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturneragtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:36 PM 
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To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; 'Bart Larsen' 
<blarsenPshea.law> 

Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

As I was driving to a doctor's appointment, I was contacted by a Mr. Ken Hogan who stated that he was going to be 

representing Mr. Farkas. That contact, however, does not change or eliminate the substantive matters contained in my 

correspondence. Moreover, your threats and posture are becoming quite alarming and unfortunate given the facts and 

circumstances expressed in my communications. Certainly you, as a member of the Bar, are not encouraging and 

demanding professional violations of the Rules, as well as breaches to the rights/interests of former clients. Again, your 

unsolicited legal advice and positions have been provided without any support. I will not succumb to your pressure 

without the matter being decided by the court in conformity of the Rules. 

Additionally, as I remain concerned about your own conflict, it appears that the court's guidance is warranted and 
needed to resolve the matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturnerGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:15 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

   

We are informed you have spoken to Mr. Farkas' personal counsel. No one acting 

on Mr. Farkas' or TGC Farkas' behalf is directing you not to testify on the grounds 

of any purported privilege. If you refuse to attend the duly noticed and served 

deposition subpoena, we reserve all rights under NRCP 45(e). 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 
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Ms. Turner 

Given your email, I assume you read my letter to Mr. Farkas. Therein you will see that I have no idea as to who is 

representing Mr. Farkas; as such, it is and was impossible to ascertain who I was to coordinate any communication with 

him this morning relating to your subpoena. 

At the time I was engaged by Mr. Farkas to act as counsel for TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, it was represented to me (and I 

believed) that Mr. Farkas was the sole manager of the LLC and that he was authorized to retain legal counsel for the 

LLC. Until I received your letter, I did not know of an amendment to the LLC's operating agreement that replaced Mr. 

Farkas as the sole manager of the LLC. Thereafter, Mr. Farkas provided your referenced amendment. 

Upon learning of the amendment, I immediately terminated my involvement in this matter. I have never represented 

Mr. Farkas in his individual capacity. Nevertheless, it is conceivable and reasonable that Mr. Farkas expected his 

communications with me to be and remain confidential. Such expectations and beliefs, whether right or wrong, valid or 

accurate are not irrelevant and trifling, and must substantively be considered and appreciated by counsel. Indeed, as an 

attorney, I am subject to the Rules applicable to the practice of law in Nevada, including NRPC 1.6, which requires that I 

not reveal confidential information without informed consent. Furthermore, the ABA Standing Committee on Ethics and 

Professional Responsibility's Formal Opinion 473 suggests that an attorney has an obligation to request client permission 

before disclosing client information in response to a subpoena. Out of an abundance of caution and necessity, I reached 

out to Mr. Farkas after receiving your subpoena to inquire as to his position with respect to my response to the 
subpoena. 

Mr. Farkas's position on the matter remains unclear. In fact, your email expressly reflects that you are serving as his 

counsel and, as such, I cannot learn of or be informed of his position (which seems/appears to give rise to substantive 

conflict issues). Accordingly, absent written and full consent from Mr. Farkas, coupled with an order from the court 

compelling my testimony and the parameters thereof, I cannot provide testimony regarding my involvement in this 

matter in response to your subpoena. While you may not like this reality, it is real since I believe that providing 

testimony would breach or expose me to a breach of my ethical obligations as an attorney; if would also expose me to 
potential professional liability. 

Inasmuch as you have provided unsolicited legal advice and opinion, I cannot and will not accept such without a court 

order confirming your unsolicited positions (as valid and accurate), as well as a consideration of my compliance with my 

ethical obligations under the Rules (as deemed appropriate by the State Bar of Nevada). Again, this is a reality that will 
not escape your unsolicited legal proclamations. 

Finally, to be clear, I have never claimed to control any privilege held by either Mr. Farkas or the LLC. I am simply trying 

to comply with my ethical obligations and avoid exposure. Despite your expressed certainty of the information 

contained in your email below, I do not believe the issue to be as straight forward as you proclaim based on the facts 

and circumstances presented. If you wish to provide any legal authority to support your position, I will consider it and 

respond, as I am certain the court will need to be included in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

   

    

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner0Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 
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You are directed to STOP communicating with Matthew Farkas, the former control person and current member of TGC 

Farkas Funding, LLC regarding your purported retention on behalf of TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. The company is 

represented by counsel, as you well know. For the avoidance of doubt, there is no privilege that can be asserted over 

your communications with TGC Farkas Funding, LLC as the company controls the privilege, not you. 

You have the option of attending the deposition subject of your subpoena in person or via Zoom. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
eturnergtg.legal  

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

www.gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Date: February 2, 2021 at 8:42:56 AM PST 
To: Matthew Farkas <matthewfarkas70@gmail.com> 
Cc: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: For Your/Your Attorney's Immediate Attention 

Mr. Farkas 

Good morning. 

Please see the attached and provide to your attorney. 

Time is of the essence, so please do not delay. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian [raffi@nahabedianlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 3:41 PM 
To: 'Erika Turner' 
Cc: 'Dylan Ciciliano'; 'Bart Larsen'; 'Ken Hogan'; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

I have gone to great lengths to make my positions and concerns clear and understandable as to providing any testimony 

without violating the Rules, confidences and exposure to liability. As Mr. Hogan has been included on these exchanges 

(and he expressly represents Mr. Farkas), he certainly can read and appreciate the matters set forth including, but not 
limited to, those relating to Mr. Farkas. 

Until and unless there is absolute certainty regarding no violation of the Rules, confidences and liability, my answers and 

responses will be the same — as it should be by all members of the Bar. 

Respectfully, 

   

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner@Gtg.legal]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 3:17 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bait Larsen'; 'Ken Hogan' 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

   

As I asked for an unequivocal response if you are refusing to attend the duly noticed deposition, and you have not 

indicated that you are refusing, we will expect your attendance on Feb 12. 

Erika Pike Turner 

Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:14 PM 

To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Bart Larsen' <blarsen@shea.law>; 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com>; 'Raffi A 

Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms Turner 

There is no "game playing" as you assert. As I indicated in my last communication to you, I was contacted by a Mr. 

Hogan while traveling to a doctor's appointment (such contact was made AFTER the sending of my letter this morning). 

Upon my return from the doctor's appointment, I prepared and sent a response to your communication. Those are the 
facts and there is no gamesmanship. 

As for attending any deposition, my articulated positions are not "deflection" as you proclaim, but substantive concerns 
and issues that warrant judicial attention and direction to prevent any violations of the Rules or the exposure to 

professional liability for breaching confidences. It is unfortunate that you refuse to appreciate such and, worse, that you 

continue to provide unsolicited legal advice to support your demands and aggressive threats. 
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You included you former partner Mr. Hogan on this email, so I will include him as well. In terms of Mr. Larsen, he is 
included as counsel, but I will continue to respond on my behalf. 

All rights reserved, none waived, including the right to fees and costs. 

Respectfully, 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner(aGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; Ken Hogan 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

I see you are cc'ing an attorney, Bart Larsen. Is Mr. Larsen your counsel? If so, 
then we can conduct all further communications without your involvement. 

If Mr. Larsen is counsel, he can respond. Otherwise, we ask you to respond without 
ambiguity or deflection: 
Are you refusing to attend your duly noticed deposition scheduled for 
February 12, 2021? We are on a short timetable and need to know your 
intentions. 

With respect to your deflection: Your accusations of a conflict of interest against 
me are without any factual or legal basis. I have represented, and continue to 
represent, TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. 
Earlier this afternoon, you misrepresented that you did not know who was 
representing Mr. Farkas when you had actually been contacted by Mr. Hogan by 
that point in time. So, I am really confused what game you are playing. Neither 
TGC Farkas Funding, LLC nor Matthew Farkas are directing you not to attend the 
duly-noticed deposition, nor are either claiming your communications with 
Matthew Farkas were privileged. 

We are entitled to your testimony regarding the facts and circumstances 
surrounding your retention and actions, purportedly on behalf of TGC Farkas 
Funding, LLC. 

Again, all rights and remedies are expressly reserved, including those rights and 
remedies under NRCP 45 (30 and 37 as well), including appropriate sanctions for 
all fees and costs being incurred to address any refusal to comply with a duly-issued 
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and noticed subpoena. There is no rule that has an application that would excuse 
your attendance. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.lecial  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffiPnahabedianlaw.conn> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:36 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dcicilianoPGtg.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffiPnahabedianlaw.com>; 'Bart Larsen' 
<blarsenPshea.law> 

Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

As I was driving to a doctor's appointment, I was contacted by a Mr. Ken Hogan who stated that he was going to be 

representing Mr. Farkas. That contact, however, does not change or eliminate the substantive matters contained in my 

correspondence. Moreover, your threats and posture are becoming quite alarming and unfortunate given the facts and 

circumstances expressed in my communications. Certainly you, as a member of the Bar, are not encouraging and 

demanding professional violations of the Rules, as well as breaches to the rights/interests of former clients. Again, your 

unsolicited legal advice and positions have been provided without any support. I will not succumb to your pressure 

without the matter being decided by the court in conformity of the Rules. 

Additionally, as I remain concerned about your own conflict, it appears that the court's guidance is warranted and 
needed to resolve the matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

    

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner(&Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:15 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

   

We are informed you have spoken to Mr. Farkas' personal counsel. No one acting 

on Mr. Farkas' or TGC Farkas' behalf is directing you not to testify on the grounds 

of any purported privilege. If you refuse to attend the duly noticed and served 

deposition subpoena, we reserve all rights under NRCP 45(e). 
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Erika Pike Turner 

Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnerCa  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffiPnahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:37 PM 

To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.leRal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

Given your email, I assume you read my letter to Mr. Farkas. Therein you will see that I have no idea as to who is 

representing Mr. Farkas; as such, it is and was impossible to ascertain who I was to coordinate any communication with 
him this morning relating to your subpoena. 

At the time I was engaged by Mr. Farkas to act as counsel for TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, it was represented to me (and I 

believed) that Mr. Farkas was the sole manager of the LLC and that he was authorized to retain legal counsel for the 

LLC. Until I received your letter, I did not know of an amendment to the LLC's operating agreement that replaced Mr. 

Farkas as the sole manager of the LLC. Thereafter, Mr. Farkas provided your referenced amendment. 

Upon learning of the amendment, I immediately terminated my involvement in this matter. I have never represented 

Mr. Farkas in his individual capacity. Nevertheless, it is conceivable and reasonable that Mr. Farkas expected his 

communications with me to be and remain confidential. Such expectations and beliefs, whether right or wrong, valid or 

accurate are not irrelevant and trifling, and must substantively be considered and appreciated by counsel. Indeed, as an 
attorney, I am subject to the Rules applicable to the practice of law in Nevada, including NRPC 1.6, which requires that I 

not reveal confidential information without informed consent. Furthermore, the ABA Standing Committee on Ethics and 

Professional Responsibility's Formal Opinion 473 suggests that an attorney has an obligation to request client permission 
before disclosing client information in response to a subpoena. Out of an abundance of caution and necessity, I reached 

out to Mr. Farkas after receiving your subpoena to inquire as to his position with respect to my response to the 
subpoena. 

Mr. Farkas's position on the matter remains unclear. In fact, your email expressly reflects that you are serving as his 

counsel and, as such, I cannot learn of or be informed of his position (which seems/appears to give rise to substantive 

conflict issues). Accordingly, absent written and full consent from Mr. Farkas, coupled with an order from the court 

compelling my testimony and the parameters thereof, I cannot provide testimony regarding my involvement in this 

matter in response to your subpoena. While you may not like this reality, it is real since I believe that providing 

testimony would breach or expose me to a breach of my ethical obligations as an attorney; if would also expose me to 
potential professional liability. 

Inasmuch as you have provided unsolicited legal advice and opinion, I cannot and will not accept such without a court 

order confirming your unsolicited positions (as valid and accurate), as well as a consideration of my compliance with my 

ethical obligations under the Rules (as deemed appropriate by the State Bar of Nevada). Again, this is a reality that will 
not escape your unsolicited legal proclamations. 
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Finally, to be clear, I have never claimed to control any privilege held by either Mr. Farkas or the LLC. I am simply trying 
to comply with my ethical obligations and avoid exposure. Despite your expressed certainty of the information 

contained in your email below, I do not believe the issue to be as straight forward as you proclaim based on the facts 

and circumstances presented. If you wish to provide any legal authority to support your position, I will consider it and 

respond, as I am certain the court will need to be included in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner@Gtg.legal]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You are directed to STOP communicating with Matthew Farkas, the former control person and current member of TGC 

Farkas Funding, LLC regarding your purported retention on behalf of TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. The company is 

represented by counsel, as you well know. For the avoidance of doubt, there is no privilege that can be asserted over 

your communications with TGC Farkas Funding, LLC as the company controls the privilege, not you. 

You have the option of attending the deposition subject of your subpoena in person or via Zoom. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
eturnergtg.legal  

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

www.gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Date: February 2, 2021 at 8:42:56 AM PST 
To: Matthew Farkas <matthewfarkas70@gmail.com> 
Cc: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: For Your/Your Attorney's Immediate Attention 
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Mr. Farkas 

Good morning. 

Please see the attached and provide to your attorney. 

Time is of the essence, so please do not delay. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [eturner@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 3:57 PM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; 'Ken Hogan' 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ok, if Mr. Hogan wants to seek a protective order, he can. Otherwise, we will see you Feb. 12. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:41 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Bart Larsen' <blarsen@shea.law>; 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com>; 'Raffi A 
Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

I have gone to great lengths to make my positions and concerns clear and understandable as to providing any testimony 

without violating the Rules, confidences and exposure to liability. As Mr. Hogan has been included on these exchanges 

(and he expressly represents Mr. Farkas), he certainly can read and appreciate the matters set forth including, but not 
limited to, those relating to Mr. Farkas. 

Until and unless there is absolute certainty regarding no violation of the Rules, confidences and liability, my answers and 

responses will be the same — as it should be by all members of the Bar. 

Respectfully, 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner(aGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 3:17 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; 'Ken Hogan' 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

As I asked for an unequivocal response if you are refusing to attend the duly noticed deposition, and you have not 

indicated that you are refusing, we will expect your attendance on Feb 12. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturneragtg.legal  
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From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffiPnahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:14 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Bart Larsen' <blarsen@shea.law>; 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com>; 'Raffi A 
Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms Turner 

There is no "game playing" as you assert. As I indicated in my last communication to you, I was contacted by a Mr. 
Hogan while traveling to a doctor's appointment (such contact was made AFTER the sending of my letter this morning). 

Upon my return from the doctor's appointment, I prepared and sent a response to your communication. Those are the 
facts and there is no gamesmanship. 

As for attending any deposition, my articulated positions are not "deflection" as you proclaim, but substantive concerns 

and issues that warrant judicial attention and direction to prevent any violations of the Rules or the exposure to 

professional liability for breaching confidences. It is unfortunate that you refuse to appreciate such and, worse, that you 

continue to provide unsolicited legal advice to support your demands and aggressive threats. 

You included you former partner Mr. Hogan on this email, so I will include him as well. In terms of Mr. Larsen, he is 
included as counsel, but I will continue to respond on my behalf. 

All rights reserved, none waived, including the right to fees and costs. 

Respectfully, 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturnerGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; Ken Hogan 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

I see you are cc'ing an attorney, Bart Larsen. Is Mr. Larsen your counsel? If so, 
then we can conduct all further communications without your involvement. 

If Mr. Larsen is counsel, he can respond. Otherwise, we ask you to respond without 
ambiguity or deflection: 
Are you refusing to attend your duly noticed deposition scheduled for 
February 12, 2021? We are on a short timetable and need to know your 
intentions. 

With respect to your deflection: Your accusations of a conflict of interest against 
me are without any factual or legal basis. I have represented, and continue to 
represent, TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. 
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Earlier this afternoon, you misrepresented that you did not know who was 
representing Mr. Farkas when you had actually been contacted by Mr. Hogan by 
that point in time. So, I am really confused what game you are playing. Neither 
TGC Farkas Funding, LLC nor Matthew Farkas are directing you not to attend the 
duly-noticed deposition, nor are either claiming your communications with 
Matthew Farkas were privileged. 

We are entitled to your testimony regarding the facts and circumstances 
surrounding your retention and actions, purportedly on behalf of TGC Farkas 
Funding, LLC. 

Again, all rights and remedies are expressly reserved, including those rights and 
remedies under NRCP 45 (30 and 37 as well), including appropriate sanctions for 
all fees and costs being incurred to address any refusal to comply with a duly-issued 
and noticed subpoena. There is no rule that has an application that would excuse 
your attendance. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:36 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dcicilianoPGtg.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; 'Bart Larsen' 
<blarsenPshea.law> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

As I was driving to a doctor's appointment, I was contacted by a Mr. Ken Hogan who stated that he was going to be 

representing Mr. Farkas. That contact, however, does not change or eliminate the substantive matters contained in my 
correspondence. Moreover, your threats and posture are becoming quite alarming and unfortunate given the facts and 

circumstances expressed in my communications. Certainly you, as a member of the Bar, are not encouraging and 
demanding professional violations of the Rules, as well as breaches to the rights/interests of former clients. Again, your 

unsolicited legal advice and positions have been provided without any support. I will not succumb to your pressure 

without the matter being decided by the court in conformity of the Rules. 

Additionally, as I remain concerned about your own conflict, it appears that the court's guidance is warranted and 
needed to resolve the matter. 
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Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner0Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:15 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

We are informed you have spoken to Mr. Farkas' personal counsel. No one acting 

on Mr. Farkas' or TGC Farkas' behalf is directing you not to testify on the grounds 

of any purported privilege. If you refuse to attend the duly noticed and served 

deposition subpoena, we reserve all rights under NRCP 45(e). 

Erika Pike Turner 

Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gta.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

Given your email, I assume you read my letter to Mr. Farkas. Therein you will see that I have no idea as to who is 

representing Mr. Farkas; as such, it is and was impossible to ascertain who I was to coordinate any communication with 
him this morning relating to your subpoena. 

At the time I was engaged by Mr. Farkas to act as counsel for TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, it was represented to me (and I 

believed) that Mr. Farkas was the sole manager of the LLC and that he was authorized to retain legal counsel for the 

LLC. Until I received your letter, I did not know of an amendment to the LLC's operating agreement that replaced Mr. 

Farkas as the sole manager of the LLC. Thereafter, Mr. Farkas provided your referenced amendment. 

Upon learning of the amendment, I immediately terminated my involvement in this matter. I have never represented 

Mr. Farkas in his individual capacity. Nevertheless, it is conceivable and reasonable that Mr. Farkas expected his 
communications with me to be and remain confidential. Such expectations and beliefs, whether right or wrong, valid or 
accurate are not irrelevant and trifling, and must substantively be considered and appreciated by counsel. Indeed, as an 

attorney, I am subject to the Rules applicable to the practice of law in Nevada, including NRPC 1.6, which requires that I 

not reveal confidential information without informed consent. Furthermore, the ABA Standing Committee on Ethics and 

Professional Responsibility's Formal Opinion 473 suggests that an attorney has an obligation to request client permission 
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before disclosing client information in response to a subpoena. Out of an abundance of caution and necessity, I reached 

out to Mr. Farkas after receiving your subpoena to inquire as to his position with respect to my response to the 
subpoena. 

Mr. Farkas's position on the matter remains unclear. In fact, your email expressly reflects that you are serving as his 

counsel and, as such, I cannot learn of or be informed of his position (which seems/appears to give rise to substantive 

conflict issues). Accordingly, absent written and full consent from Mr. Farkas, coupled with an order from the court 
compelling my testimony and the parameters thereof, I cannot provide testimony regarding my involvement in this 

matter in response to your subpoena. While you may not like this reality, it is real since I believe that providing 

testimony would breach or expose me to a breach of my ethical obligations as an attorney; if would also expose me to 
potential professional liability. 

Inasmuch as you have provided unsolicited legal advice and opinion, I cannot and will not accept such without a court 

order confirming your unsolicited positions (as valid and accurate), as well as a consideration of my compliance with my 

ethical obligations under the Rules (as deemed appropriate by the State Bar of Nevada). Again, this is a reality that will 
not escape your unsolicited legal proclamations. 

Finally, to be clear, I have never claimed to control any privilege held by either Mr. Farkas or the LLC. I am simply trying 

to comply with my ethical obligations and avoid exposure. Despite your expressed certainty of the information 

contained in your email below, I do not believe the issue to be as straight forward as you proclaim based on the facts 

and circumstances presented. If you wish to provide any legal authority to support your position, I will consider it and 

respond, as I am certain the court will need to be included in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner0Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You are directed to STOP communicating with Matthew Farkas, the former control person and current member of TGC 
Farkas Funding, LLC regarding your purported retention on behalf of TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. The company is 

represented by counsel, as you well know. For the avoidance of doubt, there is no privilege that can be asserted over 

your communications with TGC Farkas Funding, LLC as the company controls the privilege, not you. 

You have the option of attending the deposition subject of your subpoena in person or via Zoom. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
eturnergtg.legal  
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7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

www.gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Date: February 2, 2021 at 8:42:56 AM PST 

To: Matthew Farkas <matthewfarkas70@gmail.com> 

Cc: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: For Your/Your Attorney's Immediate Attention 

Mr. Farkas 

Good morning. 

Please see the attached and provide to your attorney. 

Time is of the essence, so please do not delay. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. [raffi@nahabedianlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 4:11 PM 
To: Erika Turner 
Cc: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq.; Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; 'Ken Hogan' 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

That is NOT what I said and, again, I am not seeking or requesting your unsolicited legal positions and advice. 
Please, carefully and substantively read my communications to prevent any further unnecessary exchanges and 
wasted time. 

If Mr. Hogan has substantive legal positions to assert and present on behalf of Mr. Farkas, it will be critically 
and fundamentally assessed and addressed given the entirety of my concerns and issues repeatedly raised in 
these communications. 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone. So, if there are any errors or grammatical issues, I will simply blame it on the 
PDA embedded in my cellphone. If that's not good enough, remember that life is too short! 

Original message  
From: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtglegal> 
Date: 2/2/21 3:56 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "R. A. Nahabedian, Esq." <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>, 'Bart Larsen' <blarsen@shea.law>, 'Ken Hogan' 
<ken@h2legal.com> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ok, if Mr. Hogan wants to seek a protective order, he can. Otherwise, we will see you Feb. 12. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:41 PM 

To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Bart Larsen' <blarsen@shea.law>; 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com>; 'Raffi A 

Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

I have gone to great lengths to make my positions and concerns clear and understandable as to providing any testimony 

without violating the Rules, confidences and exposure to liability. As Mr. Hogan has been included on these exchanges 

(and he expressly represents Mr. Farkas), he certainly can read and appreciate the matters set forth including, but not 

limited to, those relating to Mr. Farkas. 

1 

RAN0288

PLTF_464

SA0752



Until and unless there is absolute certainty regarding no violation of the Rules, confidences and liability, my answers and 

responses will be the same — as it should be by all members of the Bar. 

Respectfully, 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturnerGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 3:17 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; 'Ken Hogan' 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

As I asked for an unequivocal response if you are refusing to attend the duly noticed deposition, and you have not 

indicated that you are refusing, we will expect your attendance on Feb 12. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:14 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Bart Larsen' <blarsenPshea.law>; 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com>; 'Raffi A 

Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms Turner 

There is no "game playing" as you assert. As I indicated in my last communication to you, I was contacted by a Mr. 

Hogan while traveling to a doctor's appointment (such contact was made AFTER the sending of my letter this morning). 

Upon my return from the doctor's appointment, I prepared and sent a response to your communication. Those are the 
facts and there is no gamesmanship. 

As for attending any deposition, my articulated positions are not "deflection" as you proclaim, but substantive concerns 

and issues that warrant judicial attention and direction to prevent any violations of the Rules or the exposure to 

professional liability for breaching confidences. It is unfortunate that you refuse to appreciate such and, worse, that you 

continue to provide unsolicited legal advice to support your demands and aggressive threats. 

You included you former partner Mr. Hogan on this email, so I will include him as well. In terms of Mr. Larsen, he is 
included as counsel, but I will continue to respond on my behalf. 

All rights reserved, none waived, including the right to fees and costs. 

Respectfully, 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner(aGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; Ken Hogan 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

I see you are cc'ing an attorney, Bart Larsen. Is Mr. Larsen your counsel? If so, 
then we can conduct all further communications without your involvement. 

If Mr. Larsen is counsel, he can respond. Otherwise, we ask you to respond without 
ambiguity or deflection: 
Are you refusing to attend your duly noticed deposition scheduled for 
February 12, 2021? We are on a short timetable and need to know your 
intentions. 

With respect to your deflection: Your accusations of a conflict of interest against 
me are without any factual or legal basis. I have represented, and continue to 
represent, TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. 
Earlier this afternoon, you misrepresented that you did not know who was 
representing Mr. Farkas when you had actually been contacted by Mr. Hogan by 
that point in time. So, I am really confused what game you are playing. Neither 
TGC Farkas Funding, LLC nor Matthew Farkas are directing you not to attend the 
duly-noticed deposition, nor are either claiming your communications with 
Matthew Farkas were privileged. 

We are entitled to your testimony regarding the facts and circumstances 
surrounding your retention and actions, purportedly on behalf of TGC Farkas 
Funding, LLC. 

Again, all rights and remedies are expressly reserved, including those rights and 
remedies under NRCP 45 (30 and 37 as well), including appropriate sanctions for 
all fees and costs being incurred to address any refusal to comply with a duly-issued 
and noticed subpoena. There is no rule that has an application that would excuse 
your attendance. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturner ac gtg.legal  
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From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:36 PM 

To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; 'Bart Larsen' 
<blarsen@shea.law> 

Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

As I was driving to a doctor's appointment, I was contacted by a Mr. Ken Hogan who stated that he was going to be 

representing Mr. Farkas. That contact, however, does not change or eliminate the substantive matters contained in my 

correspondence. Moreover, your threats and posture are becoming quite alarming and unfortunate given the facts and 

circumstances expressed in my communications. Certainly you, as a member of the Bar, are not encouraging and 

demanding professional violations of the Rules, as well as breaches to the rights/interests of former clients. Again, your 

unsolicited legal advice and positions have been provided without any support. I will not succumb to your pressure 

without the matter being decided by the court in conformity of the Rules. 

Additionally, as I remain concerned about your own conflict, it appears that the court's guidance is warranted and 
needed to resolve the matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner@Gtg.legal]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:15 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

We are informed you have spoken to Mr. Farkas' personal counsel. No one acting 

on Mr. Farkas' or TGC Farkas' behalf is directing you not to testify on the grounds 

of any purported privilege. If you refuse to attend the duly noticed and served 

deposition subpoena, we reserve all rights under NRCP 45(e). 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:37 PM 
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To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

Given your email, I assume you read my letter to Mr. Farkas. Therein you will see that I have no idea as to who is 

representing Mr. Farkas; as such, it is and was impossible to ascertain who I was to coordinate any communication with 
him this morning relating to your subpoena. 

At the time I was engaged by Mr. Farkas to act as counsel for TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, it was represented to me (and I 

believed) that Mr. Farkas was the sole manager of the LLC and that he was authorized to retain legal counsel for the 

LLC. Until I received your letter, I did not know of an amendment to the LLC's operating agreement that replaced Mr. 

Farkas as the sole manager of the LLC. Thereafter, Mr. Farkas provided your referenced amendment. 

Upon learning of the amendment, I immediately terminated my involvement in this matter. I have never represented 

Mr. Farkas in his individual capacity. Nevertheless, it is conceivable and reasonable that Mr. Farkas expected his 

communications with me to be and remain confidential. Such expectations and beliefs, whether right or wrong, valid or 

accurate are not irrelevant and trifling, and must substantively be considered and appreciated by counsel. Indeed, as an 
attorney, I am subject to the Rules applicable to the practice of law in Nevada, including NRPC 1.6, which requires that I 

not reveal confidential information without informed consent. Furthermore, the ABA Standing Committee on Ethics and 

Professional Responsibility's Formal Opinion 473 suggests that an attorney has an obligation to request client permission 
before disclosing client information in response to a subpoena. Out of an abundance of caution and necessity, I reached 

out to Mr. Farkas after receiving your subpoena to inquire as to his position with respect to my response to the 

subpoena. 

Mr. Farkas's position on the matter remains unclear. In fact, your email expressly reflects that you are serving as his 
counsel and, as such, I cannot learn of or be informed of his position (which seems/appears to give rise to substantive 

conflict issues). Accordingly, absent written and full consent from Mr. Farkas, coupled with an order from the court 

compelling my testimony and the parameters thereof, I cannot provide testimony regarding my involvement in this 

matter in response to your subpoena. While you may not like this reality, it is real since I believe that providing 

testimony would breach or expose me to a breach of my ethical obligations as an attorney; if would also expose me to 

potential professional liability. 

Inasmuch as you have provided unsolicited legal advice and opinion, I cannot and will not accept such without a court 

order confirming your unsolicited positions (as valid and accurate), as well as a consideration of my compliance with my 

ethical obligations under the Rules (as deemed appropriate by the State Bar of Nevada). Again, this is a reality that will 

not escape your unsolicited legal proclamations. 

Finally, to be clear, I have never claimed to control any privilege held by either Mr. Farkas or the LLC. I am simply trying 

to comply with my ethical obligations and avoid exposure. Despite your expressed certainty of the information 

contained in your email below, I do not believe the issue to be as straight forward as you proclaim based on the facts 

and circumstances presented. If you wish to provide any legal authority to support your position, I will consider it and 

respond, as I am certain the court will need to be included in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

      

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturneraGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 9:42 AM 
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To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You are directed to STOP communicating with Matthew Farkas, the former control person and current member of TGC 

Farkas Funding, LLC regarding your purported retention on behalf of TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. The company is 

represented by counsel, as you well know. For the avoidance of doubt, there is no privilege that can be asserted over 

your communications with TGC Farkas Funding, LLC as the company controls the privilege, not you. 

You have the option of attending the deposition subject of your subpoena in person or via Zoom. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 

Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
eturnergtg.legal  

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

www.gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffiPnahabedianlaw.com> 
Date: February 2, 2021 at 8:42:56 AM PST 
To: Matthew Farkas <matthewfarkas70Pgmail.com> 
Cc: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: For Your/Your Attorney's Immediate Attention 

Mr. Farkas 

Good morning. 

Please see the attached and provide to your attorney. 

Time is of the essence, so please do not delay. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian [raffi@nahabedianlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 4:51 PM 
To: 'Jay Bloom' 
Cc: 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
Subject: confidential communication 

Mr. Bloom 

On or about January 4, 2021, you contacted me to ask if I would represent your brother-in-
law, Matthew Farkas. I agreed to represent him in a limited capacity and emailed a retainer 
agreement and a Scope of Representation/Conflict letter for him to sign as he was the 
apparent manager of a company, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC. You are aware of these items. As my 
services were very limited, I was not involved in and did not participate in any settlement 
negotiations or the preparation of any settlement documents. My services as understood by 
you and Mr. Farkas were merely to prepare a substitution of attorney based on Mr. Farkas' 
retention of my services, provide Garman Turner Gordon a letter of termination 
prepared/signed by Mr. Farkas, and to file a dismissal; nothing more. 

As your attorneys in the underlying matter are aware (and may have informed you of), the law 
firm of Garman Turner Gordon has issued a subpoena for me to testify. As there are issues 
relating to the Rules and confidentiality from various perspectives, I contacted the State 
Bar of Nevada to speak with State Bar Counsel. During the discussion, it was confirmed and 
stated that communications with you, only, as you are a current client (in a completely 
unrelated matter) would and should be considered confidential and not subject to disclosure 
without your full written consent and/or judicial order. 

Given the above, I am informing you of my intention to comply with Rules and the information 
as provided by State Bar Counsel. Unless instructed otherwise in a writing signed by you or 
via court order, I am constrained. 
I have expressed a similar position to counsel who issued the subpoena, along with issues 
relating to a possible conflict of interest. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me to discuss. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Ken Hogan [ken@h2legal.corn] 
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2021 2:30 PM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq.; 'Erika Turner' 
Cc: 'Dylan Ciciliano'; 'Bart Larsen' 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Raffi: 

Sorry for the delay, but I just wanted to close the loop on this -- I have no substantive legal position to assert on behalf 
of Mr. Farkas. 

Ken 

From: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 4:11 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Bart Larsen' 
<blarsen@shea.law>; 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

That is NOT what I said and, again, I am not seeking or requesting your unsolicited legal positions and advice. Please, 

carefully and substantively read my communications to prevent any further unnecessary exchanges and wasted time. 

If Mr. Hogan has substantive legal positions to assert and present on behalf of Mr. Farkas, it will be critically and 

fundamentally assessed and addressed given the entirety of my concerns and issues repeatedly raised in these 
communications. 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone. So, if there are any errors or grammatical issues, I will simply blame it on the PDA 

embedded in my cellphone. If that's not good enough, remember that life is too short! 

Original message  

From: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Date: 2/2/21 3:56 PM (GMT-08:00) 

To: "R. A. Nahabedian, Esq." <raffiPnahabedianlaw.com> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>, 'Bart Larsen' <blarsen@shea.law>, 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com> 

Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ok, if Mr. Hogan wants to seek a protective order, he can. Otherwise, we will see you Feb. 12. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:41 PM 
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To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak 'Bart Larsen' <blarsen@shea.law>; 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com>; 'Raffi A 

Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

I have gone to great lengths to make my positions and concerns clear and understandable as to providing any testimony 

without violating the Rules, confidences and exposure to liability. As Mr. Hogan has been included on these exchanges 

(and he expressly represents Mr. Farkas), he certainly can read and appreciate the matters set forth including, but not 
limited to, those relating to Mr. Farkas. 

Until and unless there is absolute certainty regarding no violation of the Rules, confidences and liability, my answers and 
responses will be the same — as it should be by all members of the Bar. 

Respectfully, 

     

      

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner@Gtg.legal]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 3:17 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; 'Ken Hogan' 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

     

As I asked for an unequivocal response if you are refusing to attend the duly noticed deposition, and you have not 
indicated that you are refusing, we will expect your attendance on Feb 12. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:14 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak 'Bart Larsen' <blarsen@shea.law>; 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com>; 'Raffi A 

Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms Turner 

There is no "game playing" as you assert. As I indicated in my last communication to you, I was contacted by a Mr. 
Hogan while traveling to a doctor's appointment (such contact was made AFTER the sending of my letter this morning). 
Upon my return from the doctor's appointment, I prepared and sent a response to your communication. Those are the 
facts and there is no gamesmanship. 

As for attending any deposition, my articulated positions are not "deflection" as you proclaim, but substantive concerns 

and issues that warrant judicial attention and direction to prevent any violations of the Rules or the exposure to 

professional liability for breaching confidences. It is unfortunate that you refuse to appreciate such and, worse, that you 

continue to provide unsolicited legal advice to support your demands and aggressive threats. 
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You included you former partner Mr. Hogan on this email, so I will include him as well. In terms of Mr. Larsen, he is 
included as counsel, but I will continue to respond on my behalf. 

All rights reserved, none waived, including the right to fees and costs. 

Respectfully, 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner(aGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano; 'Bart Larsen'; Ken Hogan 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

   

I see you are cc'ing an attorney, Bart Larsen. Is Mr. Larsen your counsel? If so, 
then we can conduct all further communications without your involvement. 

If Mr. Larsen is counsel, he can respond. Otherwise, we ask you to respond without 
ambiguity or deflection: 
Are you refusing to attend your duly noticed deposition scheduled for 
February 12, 2021? We are on a short timetable and need to know your 
intentions. 

With respect to your deflection: Your accusations of a conflict of interest against 
me are without any factual or legal basis. I have represented, and continue to 
represent, TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. 
Earlier this afternoon, you misrepresented that you did not know who was 
representing Mr. Farkas when you had actually been contacted by Mr. Hogan by 
that point in time. So, I am really confused what game you are playing. Neither 
TGC Farkas Funding, LLC nor Matthew Farkas are directing you not to attend the 
duly-noticed deposition, nor are either claiming your communications with 
Matthew Farkas were privileged. 

We are entitled to your testimony regarding the facts and circumstances 
surrounding your retention and actions, purportedly on behalf of TGC Farkas 
Funding, LLC. 

Again, all rights and remedies are expressly reserved, including those rights and 
remedies under NRCP 45 (30 and 37 as well), including appropriate sanctions for 
all fees and costs being incurred to address any refusal to comply with a duly-issued 
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and noticed subpoena. There is no rule that has an application that would excuse 
your attendance. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:36 PM 
To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffiPnahabedianlaw.com>; 'Bart Larsen' 
<blarsen@shea.law> 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

As I was driving to a doctor's appointment, I was contacted by a Mr. Ken Hogan who stated that he was going to be 
representing Mr. Farkas. That contact, however, does not change or eliminate the substantive matters contained in my 
correspondence. Moreover, your threats and posture are becoming quite alarming and unfortunate given the facts and 
circumstances expressed in my communications. Certainly you, as a member of the Bar, are not encouraging and 
demanding professional violations of the Rules, as well as breaches to the rights/interests of former clients. Again, your 
unsolicited legal advice and positions have been provided without any support. I will not succumb to your pressure 
without the matter being decided by the court in conformity of the Rules. 

Additionally, as I remain concerned about your own conflict, it appears that the court's guidance is warranted and 
needed to resolve the matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturnerGtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 2:15 PM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

We are informed you have spoken to Mr. Farkas' personal counsel. No one acting 

on Mr. Farkas' or TGC Farkas' behalf is directing you not to testify on the grounds 

of any purported privilege. If you refuse to attend the duly noticed and served 

deposition subpoena, we reserve all rights under NRCP 45(e). 
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Erika Pike Turner 

Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:37 PM 

To: Erika Turner <eturner@Gte.leeal> 

Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.leeak 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 

Subject: RE: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Ms. Turner 

Given your email, I assume you read my letter to Mr. Farkas. Therein you will see that I have no idea as to who is 

representing Mr. Farkas; as such, it is and was impossible to ascertain who I was to coordinate any communication with 

him this morning relating to your subpoena. 

At the time I was engaged by Mr. Farkas to act as counsel for TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, it was represented to me (and I 

believed) that Mr. Farkas was the sole manager of the LLC and that he was authorized to retain legal counsel for the 

LLC. Until I received your letter, I did not know of an amendment to the LLC's operating agreement that replaced Mr. 

Farkas as the sole manager of the LLC. Thereafter, Mr. Farkas provided your referenced amendment. 

Upon learning of the amendment, I immediately terminated my involvement in this matter. I have never represented 

Mr. Farkas in his individual capacity. Nevertheless, it is conceivable and reasonable that Mr. Farkas expected his 

communications with me to be and remain confidential. Such expectations and beliefs, whether right or wrong, valid or 

accurate are not irrelevant and trifling, and must substantively be considered and appreciated by counsel. Indeed, as an 

attorney, I am subject to the Rules applicable to the practice of law in Nevada, including NRPC 1.6, which requires that I 

not reveal confidential information without informed consent. Furthermore, the ABA Standing Committee on Ethics and 

Professional Responsibility's Formal Opinion 473 suggests that an attorney has an obligation to request client permission 

before disclosing client information in response to a subpoena. Out of an abundance of caution and necessity, I reached 

out to Mr. Farkas after receiving your subpoena to inquire as to his position with respect to my response to the 

subpoena. 

Mr. Farkas's position on the matter remains unclear. In fact, your email expressly reflects that you are serving as his 

counsel and, as such, I cannot learn of or be informed of his position (which seems/appears to give rise to substantive 

conflict issues). Accordingly, absent written and full consent from Mr. Farkas, coupled with an order from the court 

compelling my testimony and the parameters thereof, I cannot provide testimony regarding my involvement in this 

matter in response to your subpoena. While you may not like this reality, it is real since I believe that providing 

testimony would breach or expose me to a breach of my ethical obligations as an attorney; if would also expose me to 
potential professional liability. 

Inasmuch as you have provided unsolicited legal advice and opinion, I cannot and will not accept such without a court 

order confirming your unsolicited positions (as valid and accurate), as well as a consideration of my compliance with my 

ethical obligations under the Rules (as deemed appropriate by the State Bar of Nevada). Again, this is a reality that will 

not escape your unsolicited legal proclamations. 
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Finally, to be clear, I have never claimed to control any privilege held by either Mr. Farkas or the LLC. I am simply trying 

to comply with my ethical obligations and avoid exposure. Despite your expressed certainty of the information 

contained in your email below, I do not believe the issue to be as straight forward as you proclaim based on the facts 

and circumstances presented. If you wish to provide any legal authority to support your position, I will consider it and 

respond, as I am certain the court will need to be included in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner@Gtg.legal]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC Farkas Funding, LLC 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

You are directed to STOP communicating with Matthew Farkas, the former control person and current member of TGC 

Farkas Funding, LLC regarding your purported retention on behalf of TGC Farkas Funding, LLC. The company is 

represented by counsel, as you well know. For the avoidance of doubt, there is no privilege that can be asserted over 

your communications with TGC Farkas Funding, LLC as the company controls the privilege, not you. 

You have the option of attending the deposition subject of your subpoena in person or via Zoom. 

Erika 

Erika Pike Turner 

Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
eturneragtg.legal  

7251 AMIGO STREET. SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

www.gtg.legal 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Date: February 2, 2021 at 8:42:56 AM PST 
To: Matthew Farkas <matthewfarkas70Pgmail.com> 
Cc: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: For Your/Your Attorney's Immediate Attention 
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Mr. Farkas 

Good morning. 

Please see the attached and provide to your attorney. 

Time is of the essence, so please do not delay. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

7 

RAN0302

PLTF_477

SA0765



Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Raffi A Nahabedian [raffi@nahabedianlaw.com] 
Monday, February 08, 2021 3:57 PM 
'Raffi A Nahabedian; 'Jay Bloom' 
RE: confidential communication 

High 

Mr. Bloom 

Good afternoon. 

As a follow up to my email below, please confirm that you have consulted with counsel and, 
based on our discussion, are instructing me to not disclose confidential communications. In 
this regard, please have your attorney prepare a letter that states that you have been 
notified of my concern and my statement that you are the holder of the privilege. This 
letter must reflect your signature to verify that you have been advised of and are aware of 
your rights, and that you are either waiving or enforcing your rights. 

Additionally, it is critical to note that there was a discussion that was not exclusive to 
us, meaning that other persons (third parties) were on the telephone call or communication. 
In this regard, it is critical to ascertain your position regarding confidences and the 
maintenance of the privilege. This too must be set forth in writing to prevent any issues. 
If issues arise, then an objection will be made on the record and the Court, in conformity 
with the Rules and State Bar, must issue an order upon full briefing. If you disagree with 
the order, then it is understood that you will file an appeal. 

Thank you and please confirm receipt of this email. Again, please confirm that you have 
informed your attorney and have been provided legal advice and counsel in this regard. 

Respectfully, 
Raffi A Nahabedian 

Original Message  
From: Raffi A Nahabedian [mailto:raffiOnahabedianlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 4:51 PM 
To: 'Jay Bloom' 
Cc: 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
Subject: confidential communication 

Mr. Bloom 

On or about January 4, 2021, you contacted me to ask if I would represent your brother-in-
law, Matthew Farkas. I agreed to represent him in a limited capacity and emailed a retainer 
agreement and a Scope of Representation/Conflict letter for him to sign as he was the 
apparent manager of a company, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC. You are aware of these items. As my 
services were very limited, I was not involved in and did not participate in any settlement 
negotiations or the preparation of any settlement documents. My services as understood by 
you and Mr. Farkas were merely to prepare a substitution of attorney based on Mr. Farkas' 
retention of my services, provide Garman Turner Gordon a letter of termination 
prepared/signed by Mr. Farkas, and to file a dismissal; nothing more. 

As your attorneys in the underlying matter are aware (and may have informed you of), the law 
firm of Garman Turner Gordon has issued a subpoena for me to testify. As there are issues 
relating to the Rules and confidentiality from various perspectives, I contacted the State 
Bar of Nevada to speak with State Bar Counsel. During the discussion, it was confirmed and 
stated that communications with you, only, as you are a current client (in a completely 
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unrelated matter) would and should be considered confidential and not subject to disclosure 
without your full written consent and/or judicial order. 

Given the above, I am informing you of my intention to comply with Rules and the information 
as provided by State Bar Counsel. Unless instructed otherwise in a writing signed by you or 
via court order, I am constrained. 
I have expressed a similar position to counsel who issued the subpoena, along with issues 
relating to a possible conflict of interest. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me to discuss. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Jay Bloom [jbloorn@lvem.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2021 4:56 PM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Jason Maier 
Subject: Re: confidential communication 

Dear Mr. Nahabedian, 

This email is to confirm, after discussing the issue with my counsel, that I will not be waving privilege, with 
regard to any discussion we had, be they oral or in writing. 

This is inclusive of all discussions we had directly, and to the full extent applicable, discussions we had with 
other persons in situations under which the privilege might be applicable as well. 

I will ask counsel to prepare a letter reflecting this directive. 

Thank you, 

Jay Bloom 
Leading Ventures and Enterprise Matching 
m 702.423.0500 I f 702.974.0284  
Jbloom@lvem.com  I www.LVEM.com   

Please consider the environment 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain sensitive and 
private proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 8, 2021, at 3:57 PM, Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> wrote: 

Mr. Bloom 

Good afternoon. 

As a follow up to my email below, please confirm that you have consulted 
with counsel and, based on our discussion, are instructing me to not 
disclose confidential communications. In this regard, please have your 
attorney prepare a letter that states that you have been notified of my 
concern and my statement that you are the holder of the privilege. This 
letter must reflect your signature to verify that you have been advised of 
and are aware of your rights, and that you are either waiving or enforcing 
your rights. 
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Additionally, it is critical to note that there was a discussion that was 
not exclusive to us, meaning that other persons (third parties) were on the 
telephone call or communication. In this regard, it is critical to 
ascertain your position regarding confidences and the maintenance of the 
privilege. This too must be set forth in writing to prevent any issues. If 
issues arise, then an objection will be made on the record and the Court, in 
conformity with the Rules and State Bar, must issue an order upon full 
briefing. If you disagree with the order, then it is understood that you 
will file an appeal. 

Thank you and please confirm receipt of this email. Again, please confirm 
that you have informed your attorney and have been provided legal advice and 
counsel in this regard. 

Respectfully, 
Raffi A Nahabedian 

Original Message  
From• Raffi A Nahabedian [mailto:raffi@nahabedianlaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 4:51 PM 
To: 'Jay Bloom' 
Cc: 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
Subject: confidential communication 

Mr. Bloom 

On or about January 4, 2021, you contacted me to ask if I would represent 
your brother-in-law, Matthew Farkas. I agreed to represent him in a limited 
capacity and emailed a retainer agreement and a Scope of 
Representation/Conflict letter for him to sign as he was the apparent 
manager of a company, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC. You are aware of these 
items. As my services were very limited, I was not involved in and did not 
participate in any settlement negotiations or the preparation of any 
settlement documents. My services as understood by you and Mr. Farkas were 
merely to prepare a substitution of attorney based on Mr. Farkas' retention 
of my services, provide Garman Turner Gordon a letter of termination 
prepared/signed by Mr. Farkas, and to file a dismissal; nothing more. 

As your attorneys in the underlying matter are aware (and may have informed 
you of), the law firm of Garman Turner Gordon has issued a subpoena for me 
to testify. As there are issues relating to the Rules and confidentiality 
from various perspectives, I contacted the State Bar of Nevada to speak with 
State Bar Counsel. During the discussion, it was confirmed and stated that 
communications with you, only, as you are a current client (in a completely 
unrelated matter) would and should be considered confidential and not 
subject to disclosure without your full written consent and/or judicial 
order. 

Given the above, I am informing you of my intention to comply with Rules and 
the information as provided by State Bar Counsel. Unless instructed 
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otherwise in a writing signed by you or via court order, I am constrained. 
I have expressed a similar position to counsel who issued the subpoena, 
along with issues relating to a possible conflict of interest. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me to discuss. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian [raffi@nahabedianlaw.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 8:48 AM 
To: 'Ken Hogan'; 'Dylan Ciciliano'; 'Jason Maier'; 'Joseph Gutierrez'; 'Erika Turner' 
Cc: 'Raffi A Nahabedian'; 'Bart Larsen' 
Subject: deposition 

Importance: High 

Good morning. 

In discussing the upcoming deposition with Mr. Larsen and the morass of issues relating 
thereto, it has come to my attention that he is unavailable in the morning of February 12, 
2021. As such, we will need to move the deposition to the afternoon. Please confirm (and 
indicate) that either 1 p.m. or 2 p.m., February 12, will work with your calendars so we may 
schedule accordingly. 

Respectfully, 
Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Erika Turner [eturner@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 9:03 AM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq.; 'Ken Hogan; Dylan Ciciliano; 'Jason Maier; 'Joseph Gutierrez' 
Cc: 'Bart Larsen' 
Subject: RE: deposition- TGC Farkas adv First 100 

Mr. Nahabedian, 
I note as an initial matter that the deposition subpoena has been duly served for over a 
week. You knew the date when you hired counsel; thus, if there was any limitation in Mr. 
Larsen's availability, he should have declined the representation. Notwithstanding, as a 
professional courtesy to Mr. Larsen, we will agree to move the deposition to 1 pm; however, 
if we cannot finish the examination on Friday, then we may need to go to a second day. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN 1 TURNER 1 GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 1 D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg.legal  

Original Message  
From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 8:48 AM 
To: 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com>; Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Jason Maier' 
<jrm@mgalaw.com>; 'Joseph Gutierrez' <iagOmgalaw.com>; Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; 'Bart Larsen' <blarsen@shea.law> 
Subject: deposition 
Importance: High 

Good morning. 

In discussing the upcoming deposition with Mr. Larsen and the morass of issues relating 
thereto, it has come to my attention that he is unavailable in the morning of February 12, 
2021. As such, we will need to move the deposition to the afternoon. Please confirm (and 
indicate) that either 1 p.m. or 2 p.m., February 12, will work with your calendars so we may 
schedule accordingly. 

Respectfully, 
Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Raffi A Nahabedian [raffi@nahabedianlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 9:18 AM 
To: 'Erika Turner'; 'Ken Hogan; 'Dylan Ciciliano'; 'Jason Maier'; 'Joseph Gutierrez' 
Cc: 'Bart Larsen'; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
Subject: RE: deposition- TGC Farkas adv First 100 

To the remaining counsel included on this email, please confirm your availability at 1 p.m., 
February 12, for the deposition. Indeed, the courtesy is greatly appreciated given my recent 
request to have Mr. Larsen involved in the deposition. 

All rights and obligations reserved and none waived. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

Original Message  
From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner@Gtg.legal]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 9:03 AM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian; 'Ken Hogan'; Dylan Ciciliano; 'Jason Maier'; 'Joseph Gutierrez' 
Cc: 'Bart Larsen' 
Subject: RE: deposition- TGC Farkas adv First 100 

Mr. Nahabedian, 
I note as an initial matter that the deposition subpoena has been duly served for over a 
week. You knew the date when you hired counsel; thus, if there was any limitation in Mr. 
Larsen's availability, he should have 
declined the representation. Notwithstanding, as a professional courtesy 
to Mr. Larsen, we will agree to move the deposition to 1 pm; however, if we cannot finish the 
examination on Friday, then we may need to go to a second day. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN 1 TURNER 1 GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 1 D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg.legal  

Original Message  
From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffiOnahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 8:48 AM 
To: 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com>; Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano0Gtg.legal>; 'Jason Maier' 
<jrm@mgalaw.com>; 'Joseph Gutierrez' <iag@mgalaw.com>; Erika Turner <eturner0Gtg.legal> 
Cc: 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; 'Bart Larsen' 
<blarsen@shea.law> 
Subject: deposition 
Importance: High 

Good morning. 

In discussing the upcoming deposition with Mr. Larsen and the morass of issues relating 
thereto, it has come to my attention that he is unavailable in the morning of February 12, 
2021. As such, we will need to move the deposition to the afternoon. Please confirm (and 
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indicate) that either 1 p.m. or 2 p.m., February 12, will work with your calendars so we may 
schedule accordingly. 

Respectfully, 
Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Ken Hogan [ken@h2legal.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 9:40 AM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq.; 'Erika Turner': 'Dylan Ciciliano'; 'Jason Maier'; 'Joseph Gutierrez' 
Cc: 'Bart Larsen' 
Subject: RE: deposition- TGC Farkas adv First 100 

Works for me, thanks. 

Original Message  
From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 9:18 AM 
To: 'Erika Turner' <eturner0Gtg.legal>; 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com>; 'Dylan Ciciliano' 
<dciciliano0Gtg.legal>; 'Jason Maier' <jrm@mgalaw.com>; 'Joseph Gutierrez' <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: 'Bart Larsen' <blarsen@shea.law>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
<raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: deposition- TGC Farkas adv First 100 

To the remaining counsel included on this email, please confirm your availability at 1 p.m., 
February 12, for the deposition. Indeed, the courtesy is greatly appreciated given my recent 
request to have Mr. Larsen involved in the deposition. 

All rights and obligations reserved and none waived. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

Original Message  
From: Erika Turner [mailto:eturner@Gtg.legal]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 9:03 AM 
To: Raffi A Nahabedian; 'Ken Hogan'; Dylan Ciciliano; 'Jason Maier'; 'Joseph Gutierrez' 
Cc: 'Bart Larsen' 
Subject: RE: deposition- TGC Farkas adv First 100 

Mr. Nahabedian, 
I note as an initial matter that the deposition subpoena has been duly served for over a 
week. You knew the date when you hired counsel; thus, if there was any limitation in Mr. 
Larsen's availability, he should have 
declined the representation. Notwithstanding, as a professional courtesy 
to Mr. Larsen, we will agree to move the deposition to 1 pm; however, if we cannot finish the 
examination on Friday, then we may need to go to a second day. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN 1 TURNER 1 GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 1 D 725 244 4573 
E eturner@gtg.legal  

Original Message  
From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffiOnahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 8:48 AM 
To: 'Ken Hogan' <ken@h2legal.com>; Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; 'Jason Maier' 
OrmOmgalaw.com>; 'Joseph Gutierrez' <iagOmgalaw.com>; Erika Turner <eturner0Gtg.legal> 
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Cc: 'Raffi A Nahabedian' <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>; 'Bart Larsen' 
<blarsen@shea.law> 
Subject: deposition 
Importance: High 

Good morning. 

In discussing the upcoming deposition with Mr. Larsen and the morass of issues relating 
thereto, it has come to my attention that he is unavailable in the morning of February 12, 
2021. As such, we will need to move the deposition to the afternoon. Please confirm (and 
indicate) that either 1 p.m. or 2 p.m., February 12, will work with your calendars so we may 
schedule accordingly. 

Respectfully, 
Raffi A Nahabedian 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Max Erwin [MEnNin@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 12:08 PM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq.; 'Bart Larsen' 
Cc: Erika Turner 
Subject: TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC v. First 100, LLC et al, A-20-822273-C 

Good afternoon, 

Please see below the zoom information for tomorrow's Deposition. 

All participants appearing remotely will need to connect to the link below. 

https://zoom.us/j/96573672950   

Thank you. 

Max Erwin 
Legal Assistant 

P 725 777 3000 1 F 725 777 3112 

GARMAN 1 TURNER 1 GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

website I vCard  I map I email 

ari 

RAN0364

PLTF_489

SA0777



Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Dylan Ciciliano [dciciliano@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 11:06 AM 
To: Ken Hogan; R. A. Nahabedian, Esq.; 'Bart Larsen' 
Cc: Max Erwin; Erika Turner 
Subject: FW: TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC v. First 100, LLC et al, A-20-822273-C 

Gentleman, 

Please see below the zoom information for today's deposition 

https ://zoom.us/j/96573672950  

Thank you. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. [raffi@nahabedianlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 11:12 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano 
Cc: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Subject: RE: TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC v. First 100, LLC et al, A-20-822273-C 

Is the depo not open to all? It appears that Mr. Gutierrez and Mr. Maier were not included in the email. 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone. So, if there are any errors or grammatical issues, I will simply blame it on the 
PDA embedded in my cellphone. If that's not good enough, remember that life is too short! 

Original message  
From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Date: 2/12/21 11:06 AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: Ken Hogan <ken@h2legal.com>, "R. A. Nahabedian, Esq." <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com>, 'Bart Larsen' 
<blarsen(&,shea.law> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtglegal>, Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: FW: TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC v. First 100, LLC et al, A-20-822273-C 

Gentleman, 

Please see below the zoom information for today's deposition 

https://zoom.us/j/96573672950   

Thank you. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 
Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal  
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From: Joseph Gutierrez [mailto:jag@mgalaw.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:56 PM
To: raffi@nahabedianlaw.com
Subject: FW: Emailing: Supplemental Declaration of Adam Flatto

Joseph A. Gutierrez
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148
Tel: 702.629.7900 | Fax: 702.629.7925
jag@mgalaw.com | www.mgalaw.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Joseph Gutierrez
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:55 PM
To: 'Jay Bloom' <Jbloom@f100llc.com>; Jason Maier <jrm@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: Emailing: Supplemental Declaration of Adam Flatto

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Supplemental Declaration of Adam Flatto

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent 
sending or receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail 
security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and 
confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message.
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SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF ADAM FLATTO  

I, Adam Flatto (“Declarant”), declare as follows: 

1. I am the manager of TGC Investor 100, LLC, 50% member of TGC/Farkas 

Funding, LLC (“Claimant”). I am competent to testify to the matters asserted herein, of which I 

have personal knowledge, except as to those matters stated upon information and belief.  As to 

those matters stated upon information and belief, I believe them to be true. 

2. Attached hereto is a true and correct copy of Claimant’s Limited Liability 

Agreement (the “Operating Agreement”). 

3. As explicitly set forth in the Operating Agreement, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC 

(“Claimant”) was formed as an investment vehicle relating to the $1 million capital contribution 

to First 100, LLC, and Matthew Farkas’ 2% interest vested in First 100, LLC.  See the Recitals. 

4. Matthew Farkas was, and still is, the “Administrative Member” of Claimant, as that 

term is defined in the Operating Agreement. See Sect. 4.1. 

5. Under Section 3.4 of the Operating Agreement, the Administrative Member can 

only take action to bind Claimant after consultation with, and upon the consent of, all Claimant 

members. 

6. TGC Investor 100, LLC did not consent to any redemption of the 3% membership 

interest in First 100, LLC.  The request for redemption appeared to reflect an interest in an entity 

which was unknown to me, resulting in questions as to what interest was being redeemed and 

whether there was a contention Claimant’s interest had been converted into ownership in another 

entity.  The request for redemption is one of the reasons  for Claimant seeking to inspect the 

business records of both entities. 

7. Claimant did not receive any communication disputing its membership had been 

effectuated from First 100, LLC until after a request for records was provided to counsel.  As 

previously provided, a schedule K-1 tax form reflecting 3% membership interest was provided to 

reflect the membership interest in federal tax filings. 
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8. Claimant did not receive any distribution relating to the 3% membership interest in 

First 100, LLC, nor any notice of dissolution, merger or otherwise that would adversely impact 

such interest. 

9. The Operating Agreement for 1st One Hundred Holdings, LLC reflects a 1.5% 

membership interest in 1st One Hundred Holdings, LLC held by Claimant.   

10. Claimant has not ever received a fully executed copy of the Redemption Agreement 

indicating that it was signed by Mr. Farkas on behalf of Claimant.   

11. Claimant has not received any distribution from 1st One Hundred Holdings, LLC, 

and there has been no Certificate of Dissolution, accounting or other information provided from 

1st One Hundred Holdings, LLC since the April 2017 Redemption Agreement. 

 

Dated this 13th day of August, 2020. 

 

    __________________________________________ 

      Adam Flatto 
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From: Raffi A Nahabedian <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:44 PM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak 'Jason Maier' <irm@mgalaw.com>; Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal>; Max 
Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 

Cc: 'Danielle Barraza' <dib@mgalaw.com>; 'Joseph Gutierrez' <jag@mgalaw.com>; 'Raffi A Nahabedian' 
<raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good afternoon. 

Given that there is an apparent issue re representation, I will delay further communication until I speak with Mr. Farkas. 

Moreover, for clarification and for the avoidance of doubt, I was not involved in and did not participate in any 
settlement negotiations and/or the preparation of documents relating thereto. 

Respectfully, 

Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Dylan Ciciliano [mailto:dcicilianoGtg.legal] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Jason Maier; Erika Turner; Max Erwin; R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Danielle Barraza; Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

For the avoidance of doubt, there has been no substitution of counsel and there has been no settlement. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:20 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legak Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; R. A. 
Nahabedian, Esq. <raffi@nahabedianlaw.com> 
Cc: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Dylan: I am adding Raffi Nahabedian to this email thread given what appears to be competing claims of 
representation. We await your further communication mentioned below. Thanks. 

Jason R. Maier 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
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8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
jim@mgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com. 

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:02 AM 
To: Danielle Barraza <djb@mgalaw.com> 

Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <jrm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <jag@mgalaw.com>; Erika 
Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Good morning, 

I will submit the order. Thank you. 

No, re: substitution/communicating with his office going forward. Further communications/information will follow. 

Please preserve all communications, including text messages and emails you or your office have had with Mr. 

Nahabedian, Mr. Farkas, TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC or anyone purporting to act on their behalf, and direct your clients 
(including Mr. Bloom) to do the same. 

Finally, Mr. Nahabedian claims that your office and he negotiated a settlement, please provide that immediately. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000  I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Danielle Barraza <djb@mgalaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:41 AM 
To: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

I don't see any substantive issues with the proposed order, however our firm was copied on communications 
from Nahabedian Law indicating that he is substituting into the case, so I wanted to confirm that we should 
contact his office going forward regarding this order. 

Danielle J. Barraza I Associate 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
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Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
djbamgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com  

From: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:56 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <dib@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: RE: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Following up on the below. 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 

Attorney 

Phone: 725 777 3000 I Fax: 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 
7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

Visit us online at www.gtg.legal 

From: Dylan Ciciliano 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:31 PM 
To: Danielle Barraza <djbPmgalaw.com> 
Cc: Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 

Subject: Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Attorneys' Fees and Costs 4832-8615-5989 v.1.docx 

Attached is the proposed order granting Plaintiffs motion for attorneys' fees and costs. Please let me know if I can affix 
your e-signature. 

Dylan 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Max Erwin [MEnNin@Gtg.legal] 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 11:57 AM 
To: raffi@nahabedianlaw.com  
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano 
Subject: TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC - Case No. A-20-822273-C - Evidence Preservation Demand 
Attachments: 2021 0125 Preservation Letter to Nahabedian.pdf 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

Attached please find correspondence from Dylan T. Ciciliano regarding the above referenced matter. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Thank you. 

Max Erwin 
Legal Assistant 

P 725 777 3000 I F 725 777 3112 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET, SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

website l vCard I map I email 
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GARMAN 

TURNER 

GORDON 

7251 AMIGO STREET 
SUITE 210 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 

WWW.GTG.LEGAL 

PHONE: 725 777 3000 

FAX: 725 777 3112 

Dylan T. Ciciliano, Esq. 
Email: dciciliano@gtg.legal  

January 25, 2021 

VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL:  
Raffi A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
748 Doe Avenue 
Las Vegas, NV 89117 
raffi@nahabedianlaw.com  

Re: TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC (the "TGC/Farkas Funding"), Case No. A-20-822273-C 
(the "Case") 

Evidence Preservation Demand 

Mr. Nahabedian, 

As you aware, this firm represents TGC/Farkas Funding. In your January 14, 2021, Letter 
you advised that you were "retained as counsel by TGC/Farkas Funding." You even prepared a 
pleading to that effect and demanded that it be executed by Garman Turner Gordon to effectuate 
your substitution. Also in your Letter, you represented that TGC/Farkas Funding had settled the 
Case. As we have demonstrated and Matthew Farkas admits, TGC/Farkas Funding is managed by 
TGC 100 Investor, LLC, and Mr. Farkas has not managed TGC/Farkas Funding since September 
2020. Now we are informed by Mr. Farkas that you have purported to terminate your 
representation of TGC/Farkas Funding, a fact that you should have conveyed to the TGC/Farkas 
Funding itself. 

But even more troubling is the fact that you have refused to respond to TGC/Farkas 
Funding's requests to produce all documents and communications related to the Case, including 
those related to the purported settlement of the Case, to TGC/Farkas Funding. This refusal begs 
additional questions, including: How did you learn of the settlement? When? How was it that 
Jay Bloom, the manager of those parties adverse to TGC/Farkas Funding, obtain your legal 
representation agreement to present to Mr. Farkas? What was the basis for your belief that Mr. 
Farkas was the manager of TGC/Farkas Funding, as opposed to the true manager, TGC 100 
Investor, LLC. By refusing to comply with your duties and obligations to TGC/Farkas Funding, 
you are intentionally disadvantaging it to the benefit of Defendants (managed by Jay Bloom, your 
existing client). 

RAN0223

PLTF_409

SA0860



Please review Nevada Rules of Professional Conduct, including but not limited to NRPC 
1.7 and 1.8(b), (g) (Conflict of Interest: Current Clients); 1.13(f) (Organizations as Clients); 1.15 
(Safekeeping Property); 1.16 (d)(Terminating Representation); 3.4(a), (b) (Fairness to Opposing 
Party and Counsel); 4.2 (Communication With Person Represented by Counsel); 4.3 (Dealing with 
Unrepresented Person). 

TGC/Farkas Funding has previously (repeatedly) demanded that you produce to it all 
documents related to the Case, including but not limited to all communications with Matthew 
Farkas, Jay Bloom, First 100, LLC and First One Hundred Holdings, LLC aka 1st One Hundred 
Holdings LLC. You have not even bothered to pick up the phone and call us in response. Your 
refusal to acknowledge your ethical obligations, let alone comply with them, gives TGC/Farkas 
Funding no choice but to employ formal legal process. 

Please be advised that under the circumstances, you have an unqualified duty to preserve 
information and documents that are relevant or reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of 
admissible evidence and must suspend its routine document retention/destruction policy and put 
in place a "litigation hold" to ensure the preservation of relevant documents. See Zubulake v. UBS 
Warburg, LLC, 220 F.R.D. 212, 218-219 (S.D.N.Y. 2003); Surowiec v. Capital Title Agency, Inc., 
790 F.Supp.2d 997 (D.Ariz. 2011); Melendres v. Arpaio, 2010 WL 582189, at *4 (D. Ariz. 2010)); 
YCB Intern., Inc. v. UCF Trading Co, Ltd., 2012 WL 3069526 (N.D. Ill. 2012)(duty to preserve 
extends to third-parties who should have known evidence may be relevant to future litigation). 
Thus, you should have already taken action to preserve all documents, including, without 
limitation, documents and communications (including text messages and emails) in your 
possession and/or control that concern or relate to TGC/Farkas Funding, LLC, Matthew Farkas, 
Jay Bloom, First 100, LLC, First One Hundred Holdings, LLC aka 1st One Hundred Holdings 
LLC, or Maeir Gutierrez & Associates. 

Please note that the term "document" should be broadly construed to include all written 
and electronically-stored information ("ESI"). ESI includes information located in individual 
computers, company hard-drives, removable electronic media like zip drives and portable hard-
drives, etc. Electronically-stored information also includes, e-mails and other electronic 
communications, Internet activity, word processing documents, spreadsheets, databases, 
calendars, telephone logs, contact manager information, personal digital assistants, tablets, smart 
phones and network access information such as texts, SMS messaging, SLACK, and similar data. 

Please also immediately cease all scheduled data destruction, rotation of backup tapes, and 
the sale, gift, transfer, or destruction of hardware or data. Notify all employees, agents, contractors, 
individuals and affiliated organizations of the duty to take the necessary affirmative steps to 
preserve the above-referenced evidence. As you are certainly aware, the failure to properly 
preserve such information can result in serious adverse consequences. 
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If you have any questions or concerns regarding the foregoing, please notify me 
immediately. 

Sincerely, 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 

/s Dylan T. Ciciliano 

DYLAN T. CICILIANO, ESQ. 

cc: Client 
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Raffi A Nahabedian 

From: Jason Maier [jrm@mgalaw.conn] 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:33 AM 
To: R. A. Nahabedian, Esq. 
Cc: Joseph Gutierrez 
Subject: FW: Order Denying 1) Defendants Motion to Enforce Settlement Agreement and Vacate Post-Judgment Discovery 

Proceedings; and 2) Plaintiffs Countermotion— 4843-0862-2810 v. 
Attachments: Notice of Intent to Issue Subpoenas (Nahabedian & Bloom).pdf 

Raffi — fyi below and attached. 

Jason R. Maier 

MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
jrtn@mgalaw.com  I www.mgalaw.com  

From: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 6:59 AM 
To: Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legal>; Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal>; Jason Maier <irm@mgalaw.com>; Danielle 
Barraza <dibpmgalaw.com> 
Subject: Re: Order Denying 1) Defendants Motion to Enforce Settlement Agreement and Vacate Post-Judgment 

Discovery Proceedings; and 2) Plaintiffs Countermotion—  4843-0862-2810 v. 

Counsel, 

We have different recollections so we have ordered the transcript and will review and revert back as soon as we have 

had a chance to review. However, inclusive of our differences, I spoke to the court regarding the number of depositions 

I anticipated we would need and did not dare to speak for your side. We anticipated taking Jay Bloom, the 30(b)(6) for 

First 100 on categories we are still putting together, and Raffi. The 4th really depends and may be obviated. Respecting 

your trial schedule next week, lets start with Raffi on Feb 12 at 9 am and Jay Bloom on Feb 16 at 8 am, the 30(b)(6) for 

Feb 17 at 8 am and if those dates and times don't work, please offer alternatives during the span of those two weeks 

(except Feb 9-10). We will send out placeholder subpoenas for Raffi and Jay. Will you accept service for Jay? 

Erika Pike Turner 

On Jan 28, 2021, at 7:00 PM, Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> wrote: 

Counsel, 

I have attached our redline edits to the proposed order. It was my understanding that the court 
deferred ruling on all motions until the evidentiary hearing and limited us to four depositions 
total (two for each side). Four depositions total is consistent with the fact that we have only one 
day scheduled for the evidentiary hearing. Let me know which two witnesses you want to 
depose so we can start coordinating available dates and times in advance of the evidentiary 
hearing. 

Thanks, 
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Joseph A. Gutierrez 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Tel: 702.629.7900 I Fax: 702.629.7925 
jagamg-alaw.com  I www.ingalaw.com  

From: Erika Turner <eturner@Gtg.legal> 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 3:39 PM 
To: Joseph Gutierrez <iag@mgalaw.com> 
Cc: Dylan Ciciliano <dciciliano@Gtg.legak Max Erwin <MErwin@Gtg.legal> 
Subject: Order Denying 1) Defendants Motion to Enforce Settlement Agreement and Vacate Post- 
Judgment Discovery Proceedings; and 2) Plaintiffs Countermotion—  4843-0862-2810 v. 

Attached is the proposed order from this morning's hearing. Please advise if we may affix your e-
signature. 

Erika Pike Turner 
Partner 

GARMAN I TURNER I GORDON 

P 725 777 3000 I D 725 244 4573 
E eturnergtg.legal  

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential 
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or 
duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is 
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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ELECTRONICALLY SERVED 
1/29/2021 9:53 AM 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 
ERIKA PIKE TURNER 
Nevada Bar No. 6454 
Email: eturner@gtg.legal  
DYLAN T. CICILIANO 
Nevada Bar. No. 12348 
Email: dciciliano@gtg.legal  
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 
Tel: (725) 777-3000 
Fax: (725) 777-3112 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

FIRST 100, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability 
Company; FIRST ONE HUNDRED 
HOLDINGS, LLC, a Nevada limited liability 
company aka 1st  ONE HUNDRED HOLDINGS 
LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, 

Defendants. 

CASE NO. A-20-822273-C 
DEPT. 13 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE 
SUBPOENAS 

16 
Plaintiff TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC ("Plaintiff"), through counsel, Garman Turner 

Gordon LLP, hereby provides notice to all parties of the issuance of subpoenas to: 

1) Raffi Nahabedian, attached hereto as Exhibit 1; and 

2) Jay Bloom, attached hereto as Exhibit 2. 

DATED this 29th  day of January, 2021. 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

/s/ Dylan T Ciciliano 
ERIKA PIKE TURNER 
Nevada Bar No. 6454 
DYLAN T. CICILIANO 
Nevada Bar. No. 12348 
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Tel: (725) 777-3000 
Fax: (725) 777-3112 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
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Garman Turner Gordon 

LLP 
Attorneys At Law 

7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 

(725) 777-3000 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned, hereby certifies that on the 29th  day of January, 2021, he served a copy 

of the NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE OF SUBPOENAS, by electronic service in accordance 

with Administrative Order 14.2, to all interested parties, through the Court's Odyssey E-File & 

Serve system addressed to: 

Joseph A. Gutierrez, Esq. 
Danielle J. Barraza, Esq. 
MAIER GUTIERREZ & ASSOCIATES 
8816 Spanish Ridge Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 
Email: jag@mgalaw.com  

djb@mgalaw.com  
Attorneys for Defendants 

/s/ Max Erwin 
An Employee of 
GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 

28 
Garman Turner Gordon 

LLP 
Attorneys At Law 

7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 

(725) 777-3000 
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GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 
ERIKA PIKE TURNER 
Nevada Bar No. 6454 
Email: eturner@gtg.legal  
DYLAN T. CICILIANO 
Nevada Bar. No. 12348 
Email: dciciliano@gtg.legal  
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 
Tel: (725) 777-3000 
Fax: (725) 777-3112 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

FIRST 100, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability 
Company; FIRST ONE HUNDRED 
HOLDINGS, LLC, a Nevada limited liability 
company aka 1st  ONE HUNDRED HOLDINGS 
LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, 

Defendants. 

CASE NO. A-20-822273-C 
DEPT. 13 

SUBPOENA — CIVIL 

X Regular Duces Tecum 

16 
THE STATE OF NEVADA SENDS GREETINGS TO: 

17 
RAFFI NAHABEDIAN 

18 

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED that all and singular, business and excuses set 

aside, that pursuant to NRCP Rule 30(b)(4), that you appear and attend your deposition on the 

12th day of February, 2021, at the hour of 9:00 a.m.,  at the law office of Garman Turner Gordon 

LLP, located at 7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119. Your attendance is 

required to give live socially-distanced testimony, or alternatively remote testimony via Zoom, to 

be transcribed stenographically. 

Zoom login information will be provided to you by email at raffi@nahabedianlaw.com. In 

addition to stenographic means, your testimony may also be recorded by audiotape and/or 

videotape. Examination will continue from day-to-day until completed. 

28 
Garman Turner Gordon 

LLP 
Attorneys At Law 

7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 

(725) 777-3000 
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If you fail to attend, you may be deemed guilty of contempt of Court, and liable to pay all 

losses and damages caused by your failure to appear and in addition forfeit One Hundred ($100.00) 

Dollars. 

Please see Exhibit "A" attached hereto for information regarding the rights of the person 

subject to this Subpoena. 

DATED this 29th  day of January, 2021. 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 

/s/ Dylan T Ciciliano 
ERIKA PIKE TURNER 
Nevada Bar No. 6454 
DYLAN T. CICILIANO 
Nevada Bar. No. 12348 
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Tel: (725) 777-3000/Fax: (725) 777-3112 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
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1 
EXHIBIT "A" 

2 NEVADA RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
Rule 45 

(c) Protection of Persons Subject to Subpoena. 
(1) Avoiding Undue Burden or Expense; Sanctions. A party or attorney 

responsible for issuing and serving a subpoena must take reasonable steps to avoid imposing undue 
burden or expense on a person subject to the subpoena. The court that issued the subpoena must 
enforce this duty and may impose an appropriate sanction — which may include lost earnings and 
reasonable attorney fees — on a party or attorney who fails to comply. 

(2) Command to Produce Materials or Permit Inspection. 
(A) Appearance Not Required. 

(i) A person commanded to produce documents, electronically stored 
information, or tangible things, or to permit the inspection of premises, need not appear in person 
at the place of production or inspection unless also commanded to appear for a deposition, hearing, 
or trial. 

(ii) If documents, electronically stored information, or tangible things 
are produced to the party that issued the subpoena without an appearance at the place of production, 
that party must, unless otherwise stipulated by the parties or ordered by the court, promptly copy 
or electronically reproduce the documents or information, photograph any tangible items not 
subject to copying, and serve these items on every other party. The party that issued the subpoena 
may also serve a statement of the reasonable cost of copying, reproducing, or photographing, 
which a party receiving the copies, reproductions, or photographs must promptly pay. If a party 
disputes the cost, then the court, on motion, must determine the reasonable cost of copying the 
documents or information, or photographing the tangible items. 

(B) Objections. A person commanded to produce documents, electronically 
stored information, or tangible things, or to permit the inspection of premises, or a person claiming 
a proprietary interest in the subpoenaed documents, information, tangible things, or premises to be 
inspected, may serve on the party or attorney designated in the subpoena a written objection to 
inspecting, copying, testing, or sampling any or all of the materials or to inspecting the premises 
— or to producing electronically stored information in the form or forms requested. The person 
making the objection must serve it before the earlier of the time specified for compliance or 14 
days after the subpoena is served. If an objection is made: 

(i) the party serving the subpoena is not entitled to inspect, copy, test, 
or sample the materials or tangible things or to inspect the premises except by order of the court 
that issued the subpoena; 

(ii) on notice to the parties, the objecting person, and the person 
commanded to produce or permit inspection, the party serving the subpoena may move the court 
that issued the subpoena for an order compelling production or inspection; and 

(iii) if the court enters an order compelling production or inspection, 
the order must protect the person commanded to produce or permit inspection from significant 
expense resulting from compliance. 

(3) Quashing or Modifying a Subpoena. 
(A) When Required. On timely motion, the court that issued a subpoena 

must quash or modify the subpoena if it: 
(i) fails to allow reasonable time for compliance; 
(ii) requires a person to travel to a place more than 100 miles from the 

place where that person resides, is employed, or regularly transacts business in person, unless the 
person is commanded to attend trial within Nevada; 

(iii) requires disclosure of privileged or other protected matter and no 
exception or waiver applies; or 

(iv) subjects a person to an undue burden. 
(B) When Permitted. On timely motion, the court that issued a subpoena 
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may quash or modify the subpoena if it requires disclosing: 
(i) a trade secret or other confidential research, development, or 

commercial information; or 
(ii) an unretained expert's opinion or information that does not 

describe specific occurrences in dispute and results from the expert's study that was not requested 
by a party. 

(C) Specifying Conditions as an Alternative. In the circumstances described 
in Rule 45(c)(3)(B), the court may, instead of quashing or modifying a subpoena, order an 
appearance or production under specified conditions if the party serving the subpoena: 

(i) shows a substantial need for the testimony or material that cannot 
be otherwise met without undue hardship; and 

(ii) ensures that the subpoenaed person will be reasonably 
compensated. 

(d) Duties in Responding to a Subpoena. 
(1) Producing Documents or Electronically Stored Information. These 

procedures apply to producing documents or electronically stored information: 
(A) Documents. A person responding to a subpoena to produce documents 

must produce them as they are kept in the ordinary course of business or must organize and label 
them to correspond to the categories in the demand. 

(B) Form for Producing Electronically Stored Information Not Specified. If 
a subpoena does not specify a form for producing electronically stored information, the person 
responding must produce it in a form or forms in which it is ordinarily maintained or in a 
reasonably usable form or forms. 

(C) Electronically Stored Information Produced in Only One Form. The 
person responding need not produce the same electronically stored information in more than one 
form. 

(D) Inaccessible Electronically Stored Information. The person responding 
need not provide discovery of electronically stored information from sources that the person 
identifies as not reasonably accessible because of undue burden or cost. On motion to compel 
discovery or for a protective order, the person responding must show that the information is not 
reasonably accessible because of undue burden or cost. If that showing is made, the court may 
nonetheless order discovery from such sources if the requesting party shows good cause, 
considering the limitations of Rule 26(b)(2)(C). The court may specify conditions for the 
discovery. 

(2) Claiming Privilege or Protection. 
(A) Information Withheld. A person withholding subpoenaed information 

under a claim that it is privileged or subject to protection as trial-preparation material must: 
(i) expressly make the claim; and 
(ii) describe the nature of the withheld documents, communications, 

or tangible things in a manner that, without revealing information itself privileged or protected, 
will enable the parties to assess the claim. 

(B) Information Produced. If information produced in response to a 
subpoena is subject to a claim of privilege or of protection as trial-preparation material, the person 
making the claim may notify any party that received the information of the claim and the basis for 
it. After being notified, a party must promptly return, sequester, or destroy the specified 
information and any copies it has; must not use or disclose the information until the claim is 
resolved; must take reasonable steps to retrieve the information if the party disclosed it before 
being notified; and may promptly present the information under seal to the court for a 
determination of the claim. The person who produced the information must preserve the 
information until the claim is resolved. 

(e) Contempt; Costs. Failure by any person without adequate excuse to obey a subpoena 
served upon that person may be deemed a contempt of the court that issued the subpoena. In 
connection with a motion for a protective order brought under Rule 26(c), a motion to compel 
brought under Rule 45(c)(2)(B), or a motion to quash or modify the subpoena brought under Rule 
45(c)(3), the court may consider the provisions of Rule 37(a)(5) in awarding the prevailing person 
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1 
reasonable expenses incurred in making or opposing the motion. 
[Amended; effective March 1, 2019.]. 
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GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 
ERIKA PIKE TURNER 
Nevada Bar No. 6454 
Email: eturner@gtg.legal  
DYLAN T. CICILIANO 
Nevada Bar. No. 12348 
Email: dciciliano@gtg.legal  
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 
Tel: (725) 777-3000 
Fax: (725) 777-3112 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

TGC/FARKAS FUNDING, LLC, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

FIRST 100, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability 
Company; FIRST ONE HUNDRED 
HOLDINGS, LLC, a Nevada limited liability 
company aka 1st  ONE HUNDRED HOLDINGS 
LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, 

Defendants. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

CASE NO. A-20-822273-C 
DEPT. 13 

SUBPOENA — CIVIL 

X  Regular Duces Tecum 

16 
THE STATE OF NEVADA SENDS GREETINGS TO: 

17 
JAY BLOOM 

18 

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED that all and singular, business and excuses set 

aside, that pursuant to NRCP Rule 30(b)(4), that you appear and attend your deposition on the 

18th day of February, 2021 at the hour of 8:00 a.m.  Your attendance is required to give live 

socially-distanced testimony, or alternatively remote testimony via Zoom, to be transcribed 

stenographically. Zoom login information will be provided to your counsel of record, the law firm 

of Maier Gutierrez & Associates. Your testimony shall be recorded by stenographic means, and 

may also be recorded by audiotape and/or videotape. Oral examination will continue from day-to-

day until completed, but will not be in excess of seven (7) total hours. 

If you fail to attend on the date specified, you may be deemed guilty of contempt of Court, and 
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liable to pay all losses and damages caused by your failure to appear and in addition forfeit One 

Hundred ($100.00) Dollars. 

Please see Exhibit "A" attached hereto for information regarding the rights of the person 

subject to this Subpoena. 

DATED this 29th  day of January, 2021. 

GARMAN TURNER GORDON LLP 

/s/ Dylan T Ciciliano 
ERIKA PIKE TURNER 
Nevada Bar No. 6454 
DYLAN T. CICILIANO 
Nevada Bar. No. 12348 
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 210 
Tel: (725) 777-3000/Fax: (725) 777-3112 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
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1 
EXHIBIT "A" 

2 NEVADA RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
Rule 45 

(c) Protection of Persons Subject to Subpoena. 
(1) Avoiding Undue Burden or Expense; Sanctions. A party or attorney 

responsible for issuing and serving a subpoena must take reasonable steps to avoid imposing undue 
burden or expense on a person subject to the subpoena. The court that issued the subpoena must 
enforce this duty and may impose an appropriate sanction — which may include lost earnings and 
reasonable attorney fees — on a party or attorney who fails to comply. 

(2) Command to Produce Materials or Permit Inspection. 
(A) Appearance Not Required. 

(i) A person commanded to produce documents, electronically stored 
information, or tangible things, or to permit the inspection of premises, need not appear in person 
at the place of production or inspection unless also commanded to appear for a deposition, hearing, 
or trial. 

(ii) If documents, electronically stored information, or tangible things 
are produced to the party that issued the subpoena without an appearance at the place of production, 
that party must, unless otherwise stipulated by the parties or ordered by the court, promptly copy 
or electronically reproduce the documents or information, photograph any tangible items not 
subject to copying, and serve these items on every other party. The party that issued the subpoena 
may also serve a statement of the reasonable cost of copying, reproducing, or photographing, 
which a party receiving the copies, reproductions, or photographs must promptly pay. If a party 
disputes the cost, then the court, on motion, must determine the reasonable cost of copying the 
documents or information, or photographing the tangible items. 

(B) Objections. A person commanded to produce documents, electronically 
stored information, or tangible things, or to permit the inspection of premises, or a person claiming 
a proprietary interest in the subpoenaed documents, information, tangible things, or premises to be 
inspected, may serve on the party or attorney designated in the subpoena a written objection to 
inspecting, copying, testing, or sampling any or all of the materials or to inspecting the premises 
— or to producing electronically stored information in the form or forms requested. The person 
making the objection must serve it before the earlier of the time specified for compliance or 14 
days after the subpoena is served. If an objection is made: 

(i) the party serving the subpoena is not entitled to inspect, copy, test, 
or sample the materials or tangible things or to inspect the premises except by order of the court 
that issued the subpoena; 

(ii) on notice to the parties, the objecting person, and the person 
commanded to produce or permit inspection, the party serving the subpoena may move the court 
that issued the subpoena for an order compelling production or inspection; and 

(iii) if the court enters an order compelling production or inspection, 
the order must protect the person commanded to produce or permit inspection from significant 
expense resulting from compliance. 

(3) Quashing or Modifying a Subpoena. 
(A) When Required. On timely motion, the court that issued a subpoena 

must quash or modify the subpoena if it: 
(i) fails to allow reasonable time for compliance; 
(ii) requires a person to travel to a place more than 100 miles from the 

place where that person resides, is employed, or regularly transacts business in person, unless the 
person is commanded to attend trial within Nevada; 

(iii) requires disclosure of privileged or other protected matter and no 
exception or waiver applies; or 

(iv) subjects a person to an undue burden. 
(B) When Permitted. On timely motion, the court that issued a subpoena 
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may quash or modify the subpoena if it requires disclosing: 
(i) a trade secret or other confidential research, development, or 

commercial information; or 
(ii) an unretained expert's opinion or information that does not 

describe specific occurrences in dispute and results from the expert's study that was not requested 
by a party. 

(C) Specifying Conditions as an Alternative. In the circumstances described 
in Rule 45(c)(3)(B), the court may, instead of quashing or modifying a subpoena, order an 
appearance or production under specified conditions if the party serving the subpoena: 

(i) shows a substantial need for the testimony or material that cannot 
be otherwise met without undue hardship; and 

(ii) ensures that the subpoenaed person will be reasonably 
compensated. 

(d) Duties in Responding to a Subpoena. 
(1) Producing Documents or Electronically Stored Information. These 

procedures apply to producing documents or electronically stored information: 
(A) Documents. A person responding to a subpoena to produce documents 

must produce them as they are kept in the ordinary course of business or must organize and label 
them to correspond to the categories in the demand. 

(B) Form for Producing Electronically Stored Information Not Specified. If 
a subpoena does not specify a form for producing electronically stored information, the person 
responding must produce it in a form or forms in which it is ordinarily maintained or in a 
reasonably usable form or forms. 

(C) Electronically Stored Information Produced in Only One Form. The 
person responding need not produce the same electronically stored information in more than one 
form. 

(D) Inaccessible Electronically Stored Information. The person responding 
need not provide discovery of electronically stored information from sources that the person 
identifies as not reasonably accessible because of undue burden or cost. On motion to compel 
discovery or for a protective order, the person responding must show that the information is not 
reasonably accessible because of undue burden or cost. If that showing is made, the court may 
nonetheless order discovery from such sources if the requesting party shows good cause, 
considering the limitations of Rule 26(b)(2)(C). The court may specify conditions for the 
discovery. 

(2) Claiming Privilege or Protection. 
(A) Information Withheld. A person withholding subpoenaed information 

under a claim that it is privileged or subject to protection as trial-preparation material must: 
(i) expressly make the claim; and 
(ii) describe the nature of the withheld documents, communications, 

or tangible things in a manner that, without revealing information itself privileged or protected, 
will enable the parties to assess the claim. 

(B) Information Produced. If information produced in response to a 
subpoena is subject to a claim of privilege or of protection as trial-preparation material, the person 
making the claim may notify any party that received the information of the claim and the basis for 
it. After being notified, a party must promptly return, sequester, or destroy the specified 
information and any copies it has; must not use or disclose the information until the claim is 
resolved; must take reasonable steps to retrieve the information if the party disclosed it before 
being notified; and may promptly present the information under seal to the court for a 
determination of the claim. The person who produced the information must preserve the 
information until the claim is resolved. 

(e) Contempt; Costs. Failure by any person without adequate excuse to obey a subpoena 
served upon that person may be deemed a contempt of the court that issued the subpoena. In 
connection with a motion for a protective order brought under Rule 26(c), a motion to compel 
brought under Rule 45(c)(2)(B), or a motion to quash or modify the subpoena brought under Rule 
45(c)(3), the court may consider the provisions of Rule 37(a)(5) in awarding the prevailing person 
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1 
reasonable expenses incurred in making or opposing the motion. 
[Amended; effective March 1, 2019.]. 
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